



















DAYSPRING BIBLE COLLEGE & SEMINARY



27875 N. Fairfield Rd. Mundelein, IL 60060 (224) 677-7800 | dbc.edu

Cover design and Catalog layout by Kari Kumura



A ministry of the Quentin Road Baptist Church

PRESIDENT Dr. Jim Scudder, Jr.

VICE PRESIDENT & ACADEMIC DEAN Dr. Phil Stringer

VICE PRESIDENT of Operations

Rev. Paul Julian

DEAN & REGISTRAR Rev. Mark Julian

DEAN OF MEN

Mark Laskus

DEAN OF WOMEN

Jane Vasquez

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Dr. David Adams Mr. Gary Birginal Dr. Thomas Cucuzza Dr. Rod Holler Rev. Mark Julian Dr. Greg Mutsch Mr. Sal Reyes Dr. Jim Scudder, Jr. Dr. Phil Stringer Dr. Robert Tanney

This catalog is designed to give basic information concerning the Dayspring Bible College & Seminary. The provisions of this catalog are not to be regarded as an irrevocable contract. The Administration and Board of Trustees reserve the right to modify, revoke, and/or add to college regulations at any time. If a student drops out of the school at any time and later returns, he is subject to the catalog and regulations in effect at the time of his return. Revised June 2022.



JULY 6, 1946 - MARCH 24, 2020

The chapel message that day was about where will God send you and are you making excuses because you have no money, school bills, and a baby at home. As James and Linda Scudder left the auditorium that day, they could not help but notice the large map that showed where graduates had gone to start a church. Many times, they had stopped to look at the map and wondered where God would send them, ignoring the fact that no one had gone to the Chicagoland area. But today, they saw more clearly than ever before, that God was leading them to Chicago. Their vision for souls and the desire to follow God wherever He led them — even if they had no money, school bills, and two small babies — never felt stronger than at that very moment.

James A. Scudder, born in Lexington, Kentucky in 1946, graduated from Florida Bible College in 1971. Immediately, James and Linda followed the Lord's leading to Chicago. God faithfully blessed this dedicated couple. What began in a small storefront soon developed into a large ministry on 45 acres, which included Quentin Road Christian School & Preschool, a television and radio ministry, and Dayspring Bible College & Seminary.

Dr. Scudder's vision to reach the world with the clear gospel message never wavered. He understood the importance of training men and women to be obedient and honoring to the Lord, coupled with a zealous vision for souls.

Dr. James A. Scudder went to glory on March 24, 2020, but his vision for souls remains. To this day, the heartbeat of Dayspring Bible College & Seminary is to share the clear gospel message to a lost and dying world.

The vision of one man, who went where God led him and remained faithful while enduring many hardships along the way, is why we have Dayspring Bible College & Seminary today. There is no doubt that Dr. James A. Scudder has earned his "Well Done" degree.

For by grace are you saved through faith; and that not of yourselves: it is the gift of God: not of works, lest any man should boast. Ephesians 2:8–9





Dear Student,

Congratulations! If you are reading through this catalog it tells me that you are considering going to Bible college. Good for you, because as you are well aware, time is running out. It won't be long before our Savior returns. We are in need of Christians that are committed and dedicated to the service of their King. The urgency of time demands it, and God's Word emphasizes it.

The world tells you to choose a career and go after it with all that you have. God's Word tells you, *Seek ye first the kingdom of God, and his righteousness; and all these things shall be added unto you*, Matthew 6:33. Our Heavenly Father is telling us that seeking Him should be first in our lives. It is crystal clear from this verse that the Lord is satisfied with nothing less than top priority in our hearts and lives. To put God first means simply that if we have two paths to go down — one, involving our own interests, the other, seeking Him and His will for our lives — we must make the Lord's path first in our lives. Christianity should be our vocation, and our livelihoods should be our avocations. That is to say, we should give primary attention to spiritual things and secondary attention to the means by which we sustain our lives.

Let me encourage you to really consider Dayspring Bible College. We are here to help you grow in your Christian walk and mentor you as you seek God's will for your life. Our godly faculty and staff are committed to helping you serve the Lord in whatever capacity He has planned for you. Our desire is to equip you with the understanding of His Word and the knowledge of the ministry through classroom instruction and hands-on opportunities.

I do hope you will visit us and see for yourself that Dayspring Bible College is indeed an environment in which you can actively seek the Lord and His will for your life.

Sincerely,

Jame a Sadla h.

Dr. Jim Scudder, Jr. President



A Message from the Vice President

Dear Student,

The Gospel of John declares grace and truth came by Jesus Christ and ye shall know the truth and the truth shall make you free. In an age in which many have decided doctrine is no longer necessary or even desirable, Dayspring would like to reaffirm its commitment to teach sound, fundamental Bible doctrine and to train its students to stand for the unchanging truth of God's Word.

Here at Dayspring the faculty and staff are focused on cultivating in each student a tender heart for God so they may effectively proclaim the gospel of the grace of God in a clear, understandable way. By modeling Christian teamwork and being examples of godly men and women to our student body, we strive to emphasize the local church and teach students to serve God accordingly.

Dayspring Bible College is an historic Bible college. It is under the authority of a local church. It operates without government control, regulation, or financing. It is made possible by the vision and sacrifice of the leadership and congregation of the Quentin Road Baptist Church of Lake Zurich, Illinois.

Dayspring has the best work scholarship program of any Bible college I know. Any student who is willing to work can graduate from Bible college on time debt free.

For a young person interested in a lifetime of ministry, Dayspring offers the best possible preparation for the future.

Sincerely,

Re Chil Sturge

Dr. Phil Stringer Vice President

The Dayspring Difference

The administration, professors, and faculty are the heartbeat of the Dayspring Bible College & Seminary and they consist of genuine, godly men and women who have truly given of themselves to the cause of Christ.

Each one has proven themselves to be faithful, moral, and compassionate leaders who are dedicated to training the next generation. Students will experience first-hand their faithfulness and dedication to the Lord as they see these people of God selflessly give of themselves as they labor to train them.

The first building blocks of learning at Dayspring are laid by quality professors that are able to teach at the highest level and are experts in the fields that they are teaching. The professors that are teaching at Dayspring don't just offer academic knowledge but offer well over 1,000 years of combined practical ministry experience to go alongside the classroom academics they are imparting to the students.

There is another aspect that is incalculable: the genuine love and care the professors and faculty have for each student. They are not just teaching and guiding the student toward a degree or preparing them for a career path of their choosing, but ultimately, their desire is to mold a life and equip the student to have an eternal impact for Christ.

The dictionary's definition of learning is "to gain knowledge, skill, or understanding by study, instruction, or experience; knowledge, skill, or practice derived from direct observation of or participation in the learning event."

Professors and faculty can be sure the student has successfully mastered the subject matter when we see the student has accomplished three levels of learning:

- Retention the ability to recall upon demand the factual material or content that has been learned.
- Recitation the ability to recite or communicate the material, content, or skills to others.
- Replication the ability to actually do, to apply and to practice what has been discovered in the experience of learning.

Learning is basically "change".

Learning produces change in our knowledge, our attitudes, and our actions or habits. From the biblical point of view, only the final level of learning—the ability to apply the biblical principles set forth in the Word of God so they produce change in a life—is satisfactory achievement.

Statistics state that we retain 10% of what we have heard, 50% of what we have seen, 80% of what we have done, and 90% of what we have passed on to others. These statistics make it obvious that the most productive learning must involve a method which includes hearing, seeing, and hands-on experience. Dayspring has been using this type of learning method since 1982.

Every course required for the student to accomplish on their road to graduation is based on credit hours. Every credit hour is either 15 contact hours (a professor lecturing in the classroom) or 30 non-contact hours which include all or a combination of the following exercises: time the student is studying for the exams, required research, writing required papers and memorizing verses.

Example of *Evangelism Made Simple* course credit hours:

Number of credit hours — 4

22 Contact Hours (a teacher lecturing in front of a classroom)

Dr. James Scudder — 2hrs.

Dr. Phil Stringer — 7hrs.

Dr. James Scudder, Jr. — 13hrs.

Required reading—*Evangelism Made Simple*

Required research — Assignments given throughout the course, including practicing sharing the gospel & using methods taught.

Studying for exams

Research for writing 5 papers

Learning at Dayspring involves listening to a professor in a classroom setting or via a technology-driven Learning Management System that utilizes interactive video recording of the lectures a professor is teaching, enhanced visual aids on a screen, and textbooks given on the subject being taught. The student participates and responds with recitation, recall, and replication on a continual basis.

Because this method of learning is both effective and efficient, it is now recognized by many educators in colleges and universities all over the world as the most productive way to learn.

Any good training program needs to have balance. It must effectively combine the variety of experiences that make up learning. Those who train professionals, such as physicians, teachers, and engineers, have recognized three important needs in the training process:

- 1. The need to use variety in the form of cognitive learning.
- The need to provide experience in the practical aspects of one's profession.

3. The need to integrate the practical experience and cognitive learning through class lectures.

This style of teaching and learning is very effective and that is exactly how students learn at Davspring. When students have completed their studies at Dayspring Bible College & Seminary, they have experienced learning in all three methods. Students graduating from Dayspring have learned in a variety of ways in the classroom and through textbooks, while also being provided with many practical ministry-related experiences. They are uniquely prepared to enter the ministry that God has planned for them because they have not only heard and seen what they were taught, but they have also had the hands-on experiences that are so vital to complete the learning process.

Table of Contents

Doctrinal Distinctives	11
Clear Gospel	12
Local Church	12
Biblical Doctrine	12
History	18
Admissions Information	21
Admission Policies	22
Affordability	
Application Process for U.S. Students	22
Application Process for International Students	22
Early Arrival	23
Registration	23
Distance Learning	23
Student Life	24
General Standards	
Living on Campus	25
Dress Guidelines	
Church Home	
Chapel	
Hands-on Ministry Training	27
Athletics & Activities	
Married Students	
Health Insurance	28
Academic Information	
Accreditation	30
Student Classification	30
Attendance & Academic Year	
Grading System	31
Course Load	

Student Conferences
Graduation Requirements
Student Review Forums
Financial Information
Tuition
Room and Board
Financial Assistance
Additional Fees
Payments
Scholarships35
Academic Programs
Certificate of Biblical Studies
Diploma of Biblical Studies (2-Year Program)
Diploma of Biblical Education (4-Year Program) 44
Diploma of Christian Ministry (1 Year Post-Graduate)58
Diploma of Divinity (2 Year Post-Graduate)62
Courses
Under-Graduate Courses67
Post-Graduate Courses91
Faculty & Staff
Administration
Board Members, Faculty & Staff
Campus Details

Doctrinal Distinctives

It is our obligation as Christians to reach this world for Christ, Dr. James A. Scudder



Clear Gospel

Since its founding in 1982, Dayspring has been committed to producing quality Christian servant-leaders with a compassion for the lost and a willingness to be used by God. These servant-leaders' main desire is to share the clear gospel message as Christ commanded in Mark 16:15, *Go ye into all the world, and preach the gospel to every creature.*

The Quentin Road Baptist Church and Dayspring Bible College & Seminary believe that God saves souls by grace through faith in Christ, Who died and shed His blood for sinners. Faith alone, in Christ alone, is what God requires of man for salvation. We avoid terms that mix grace with works and cause confusion in the minds of the lost. Ephesians 2:8–9 For by grace are ye saved through faith; and that not of yourselves: it is the gift of God: Not of works, lest any man should boast.

Local Church

Dayspring Bible College is biblical in that it works directly with the local church. This allows the students to see a model church in action, and it provides them with the handson ministry opportunities that cannot be learned by textbook only. Students gain valuable insights and personal experience on a daily basis as they are mentored in many different areas of ministry. By the time the student has completed his education at Dayspring, he has already seen and experienced the biblical principles of ministry in action.

Biblical Doctrine

The Gospel of John declares that grace and truth came by Jesus Christ and that ye shall know the truth, and the truth shall make you free. In an age in which many have decided that doctrine is no longer necessary or even desirable, Dayspring would like to reaffirm its commitment to teach sound, fundamental Bible doctrine and to train its students to stand for the unchanging truth of God's Word. Briefly, Dayspring believes:

- Verbal Inspiration of the Bible
- Trinity of the Godhead
- Baptism by Immersion
- Personality of Satan
- Commemorative Lord's Supper
- Pre-Tribulation Rapture
- Literal Six-Day Creation
- Security of the Believer
- Original Sin
- Resurrection of the Body
- The Virgin Birth
- Pre-Millennial Return of Christ
- The Blood Atonement
- Millennial Reign of Christ
- The New Birth
- Hell-Eternal Torment
- Justification by Faith
- Heaven-Eternal Glory
- Local Church Government

Christ-centered...A person, Jesus Christ, not a program, is foremost. *Believe on the Lord Jesus Christ, and thou shalt be saved.* (Acts 16:31) **Bible-believing**...We stand for the historic fundamentals of biblical Christianity. We believe the Holy Scriptures of the Old and New Testaments to be the verbally inspired Word of God, the final authority for faith and life.

Independent...We are self-governing, and therefore, have no synod, conference, presbytery, or other form of human organization exercising control over the college.

Evangelistic...We maintain a strong emphasis on the clear gospel and personal and public evangelism.

The Bible — Each and every word of the original manuscripts of the Bible was given by inspiration of God. It is true and authoritative on every subject it speaks to. Although we do not believe the translators of the Authorized King James Bible were inspired, we do believe that the Authorized King James Version, based upon the Textus Receptus, is the best translation. Therefore, the Authorized King James Bible shall be the Bible used by Dayspring.

Creation — The Bible declares that the universe was created in six literal days just a few thousand years ago, rather than coming into existence through the Big Bang and the process of evolution over billions of years. We reject completely theistic evolution, the Gap Theory, the Day-Age Theory, and any other theory whereby professing Christians try to accommodate the Bible to "science."

Sin, Death, and Salvation — The

biblical account of creation also describes how a literal Adam and Eve disobeyed God, thus becoming sinners. Their sin brought the judgment of God upon them; they died spiritually and began to die physically at the moment they sinned. Sin and death were passed on to their offspring. All humans are sinners by birth and deed and are in desperate need of a Savior.

The Gospel — Because God loves mankind. He determined to provide a way of redemption so that we could be delivered from the consequences of our sin and live with Him forever. Since there is nothing that sinners do to make themselves can acceptable to God, He sent His own Son, the God-man Jesus Christ, to pay the penalty for sin in our place. He shed His blood and gave His life to redeem us. Salvation is offered by God to us as a gift that is received by grace alone through faith alone in Christ alone. No work or merit of our own, either before or after salvation. has any part in our redemption. At Dayspring, we emphasize the necessity of distinguishing grace from works and using biblical, understandable terminology in proclaiming the gospel. The most important message in the world must be preached with clarity.

Evangelism — Christ died for all people. Every person can be saved if he or she will hear, understand, and believe the gospel; therefore, it is our great responsibility to carry the gospel to every person we can possibly reach. We reject the Five Points of Calvinism as unbiblical and as a great hindrance to evangelism.

Dispensationalism — We believe and teach that God has worked in different ways at different times to bring His divine plan to pass. Some of these different ways are obvious and beyond dispute: God treated Adam and Eve differently before and after the Fall; He gave the Law to Moses but took it away when it was fulfilled on the cross. This makes it clear that Israel and the Church are not the same thing and that literal Israel has a future in the plan of God.

Eschatology — We believe in the pretribulational return of Christ to rapture His bride, the Church. This will be followed by seven years of tribulation on the earth which will end when Christ returns to Earth to establish His 1,000-year reign. When the Millennium is over, Christ will judge the lost at the Great White Throne and the redeemed will enter into eternity with the Lord.

Separation — We believe that Christians should live a life that is set apart unto God. In this separated life there are many things that we should do for God and also some things that, for the Lord's sake, we should not do. Mature Christians should be able to identify those things that are displeasing to God and avoid them.

The Holy Scriptures — The Bible, in its original documents, is the inspired Word of God, the written record of His supernatural revelation of Himself to man, absolute in its authority, complete in its revelation, final in its content and without any errors in its statements. Psalms 89:34, John 10:35, II Timothy 3:16, Hebrews 6:18, II Peter 3:16.

The Godhead — There is one God, eternally existent, Creator of Heaven and Earth. He is manifested in three persons — Father, Son, and Holy Spirit. Genesis 1:2, Isaiah 7:14 & 9:6, John 14:9, I Timothy 3:16, I John 5:7.

The Person and Work of Christ— The Lord Jesus Christ is fully God who took on flesh and dwelt on Earth. He was without sin and gave Himself as a substitutionary sacrifice by shedding His blood and dying on the cross. He then came back from the dead. This was to pay for all of the sins of mankind. Acts 13:38–41, Il Corinthians 5:21, Hebrews 9:2–28; 10:10–14, I Peter 2:24, I John 3:5.

Total Depravity of Man — God is absolutely sovereign, and in His sovereignty, He gave man a free will to accept or reject the salvation that He has provided. It is God's will that all would be saved and that none would perish. God permits man's destiny to depend upon man's choice. John 6:64–65, Acts 10:34, Romans 9:30–32, I Corinthians 1:21, Ephesians 1:5–14, II Thessalonians 2:13, I Timothy 2:4, I Peter 1:2, II Peter 3:9.

The Person and Work of the Holy Spirit — Each member of the human race is fallen, sinful, and lost. Regeneration by the Holy Spirit is absolutely essential for the salvation of man. The moment a person receives Christ as Savior, immediately, the Holy Spirit indwells the believer, who is sealed until the day of redemption. Luke 24:49, John 7:39, Romans 3:23, I Corinthians 6:19, Ephesians 1:13, Titus 3:5.

Salvation — Man is saved by undeserved mercy through faith, and nothing of man enters into his salvation. It is a free gift. Man's efforts, regardless of how good or well-intended before or after salvation, have nothing to do with it. Salvation is by the finished work of Christ, and nothing can be added to it. Romans 11:6, Galatians 2:16, Ephesians 2:8–9, Colossians 2:13, Titus 3:5.

Water Baptism — The Church began with the descent of the Holy Spirit at Pentecost and is composed of all true believers. By the Holy Spirit we are all baptized into one body of Christ. Water baptism is not essential for salvation but is a testimony to the world. Water baptism is to be done by immersion to show the death, burial, and resurrection. Acts 1:8, Acts 2:1–4, Acts 8:38, Acts 10:47, I Corinthians 2:14, I Corinthians 6:19–20, Ephesians 4:5.

Eternal Security — Every child of God possesses eternal life, being justified by faith, sanctified by God, sealed with the Holy Spirit, is safe and secure for all eternity, and he cannot lose his salvation. However, a Christian can, through sin, lose his fellowship, joy, power, testimony, and reward, and incur the Father's chastisement. Relationship is eternal, being established by the new birth. Fellowship, however, is dependent upon obedience. I Corinthians 3:11–17, I Corinthians 5:1–5, I Corinthians 11:30–32, Hebrews 12:5–11.

The Two Natures of a Believer — A child of God has two births; one of the flesh, the other of the Spirit, aiving him a flesh nature and a Spirit nature. The flesh nature is neither good nor righteous. The Spiritual man does not commit any sin. This results in warfare between the Spirit and the flesh, which continues until physical death or the return of the Lord. The flesh nature of man does not change in any way with the new birth but can be controlled and kept subdued by the new man. John 3:3-7, Romans 7:15-25, Romans 8:8, Galatians 5:17, | Peter 1:23, | John 1:8, | John 3:9, Llohn 5:18.

Resurrection of the Saved and the Lost — There will be a resurrection of the saved and the lost: of the saved unto eternal life and of the lost unto eternal conscious punishment. These two resurrections are separated by at least 1,000 years. Daniel 12:2, Matthew 25:41, I Thessalonians 4:13–18, Revelation 20:1–5.

Rapture of the Church—We believe in the personal, pretribulational, and premillennial return of our Lord and Savior, Jesus Christ. Isaiah 26:17–21 & 27:1, Luke 21:36, I Thessalonians 5:9–11, II Thessalonians 2:1–8, Titus 2:13, Revelation 3:10, Revelation 20:4.

Satan — Satan is a real person, the author of sin, and he and his angels will be eternally punished. Isaiah 14:12–15, Ezekiel 28:15 & 17, Matthew 25:41, Revelation 20:10.

Healing — God can heal, but physical healing is not in the atonement. God heals miraculously today when it is His perfect will to do so. Healing cannot be claimed through the guarantee of the atonement. At times, it is God's will for sickness not to be removed. II Corinthians 12:8–10, James 5:14–16.

Gift of Tongues — The gift of tongues (languages) was a manifestation of the Spirit's power solely for the demonstration of God's wisdom, purpose, and power in the establishment of the early church and was always in a language that was in use. We believe that tongues fulfilled its purpose in the first century and ceased to be used before the completion of the New Testament. We further believe that the modern tongues movement is not of God. Acts 2:16–18, I Corinthians 14:22.

Grace — The true child of God is not under the law but under grace — saved by grace and disciplined by grace. Romans 6:14, Romans 11:6, II Corinthians 3:17.

Repentance — "Repent" (metanoeo) means a change of mind. Repentance in salvation means a change of mind from any idea of religion that man may have and acceptance of God's way of salvation. Repentance does not in any sense include a demand for a change of conduct before or after salvation. Matthew 21:32, Acts 20:21, Il Corinthians 7:8–10.

One of the counterfeits Satan is using today is the misuse of the word "repent." To insist upon repentance that in any sense includes a demand for a change of conduct either toward God or man is to add an element of works or human merit to faith. Penance is payment for sin. Penitence is sorrow for sin. Works add something of self in turning from sin. But "repent" (metanoeo) means a change of mind. Nowhere does Scripture use the phrase, "repent of sin to be saved."

Missions — It is every Christian's privilege and duty to make clear God's plan of salvation wherever and in whatever vocation he or she may be. Mark 16:15, I Thessalonians 2:4.

Plan of Salvation — The general plan of salvation from God's Word in a brief outline that is believed and practiced by Dayspring is as follows:

(a) Establish the fact that all men are sinners. Isaiah 64:6, Jeremiah 17:9, Romans 3:10, Romans 3:23, James 2:10.

(b) Establish the fact that the penalty of sin is death. Ezekiel 18:20, Romans 6:23.

(c) Establish the fact that you must be perfect to enter Heaven. Habakkuk 1:13, Revelation 21:27.

(d) Establish the fact that man can do nothing to obtain this perfection. Romans 4:5, Galatians 2:16, Ephesians 2:8–9.

(e) Show how God provided a sin-bearer and imputes to man His righteousness. Isaiah 53:6, II Corinthians 5:21, Philippians 3:9, I Peter 3:18.

(f) Establish the fact that man needs only belief in the Lord Jesus Christ as his personal Savior for salvation. John 1:12, John 3:16, Acts 16:31, Romans 10:9.

(g) Establish the fact that man can be certain of his salvation now and that his salvation cannot be lost because eternal life is eternal. John 6:37 & 39, John 10:28, Hebrews 10:10–14, I Peter 1:5.

Creation — Dayspring believes:

(a) The first eleven chapters of Genesis are literally true and are the real history of the early Earth (Matthew 19:4, 24:37).

(b) The universe was created by God the Father, God the Son, and God the Holy Spirit (Genesis 1:1– 2; Colossians 1:16). In its original state, it was completely perfect (Genesis 1:31). Because of the disobedience of the first humans, Adam and Eve (who were real, literal people created on the sixth day of Creation), all creation was sentenced by God to death and decay and eventual destruction (Genesis 1:27, 2:7–3:19). We reject all concepts of a pre-Adamic race as is taught by the Gap Theory.

(c) God created the universe by His spoken word (II Peter 3:5) in six literal twenty-four-hour days (Exodus 20:11).

(d) In the young earth view supported by the genealogies and other references to time found in the Bible.

(e) That the biblical Flood of Noah's day (Genesis 6–8) was a real, global event which was the result of the judgment of God on sinful mankind (Genesis 6:5, 1 Peter 3:6).

(f) That the Flood caused much of the observable geology of the Earth, including most of the fossil graveyards of untold numbers of plants and animals that are found worldwide.

(g) That Noah and his family survived the Flood (Genesis 7:13, 8:18) and are the ancestors of all mankind now living. They spread over the face of the Earth after God confused their languages at the Tower of Babel (Genesis 11).

Baptist Distinctives — Dayspring Bible College holds to the doctrines historically known as the Baptist Distinctives:

1. The sole authority of Scripture.

2. The autonomy of the local church.

3. A regenerated church membership.

4. The priesthood of all believers.

5. The separation of church and state.

6. Two ordinances for the local church:

a. Baptism by immersion of believers only. b. The Lord's Supper as a memorial of Christ's sacrifice.

Dayspring has never had and will never have a staff member or professor who does not wholeheartedly hold to these truths.

History

Grace — God's amazing grace. Amazing Grace! How sweet the sound that saved a wretch like me! I once was lost, but now am found, was blind, but now I see. This is the hymn which James Scudder embraced over his 45 years of ministry. Its message shares the story of how the almighty God could save a sinner like James, and then use him to build an incredible ministry which would share the wonderful gospel message with a lost and dying world.

James Scudder, the son of a Methodist preacher, was born and raised in Kentucky. While attending the University of Kentucky, he trusted Christ as his Savior and immediately enrolled in Florida Bible College.

After graduating and being ordained as a minister in 1971, he and his wife, Linda, drove into the bustling metropolis of Chicago where they planned to start a church. As they persevered, God blessed them with a storefront, where they began holding church services and Youth Ranch Bible clubs for teens. God continued to bless their efforts, and they soon began meeting in a school. Then in 1973, just two years after they started their ministry, God amazingly provided 3.5 acres on a busy corner of Ouentin Road in Palatine, a northwest suburb of Chicago. They named the church Ouentin Road Bible Church.

Full of faith and vision, the small congregation gave all they had and built their first building. As the people continued their soulwinning and visitation, they quickly outgrew this building and built a much larger auditorium in 1978. In the fall of 1979, a Christian school, grades K–12, was started in their old building.

Dr. Scudder saw a great need for young people to keep learning about how to work in a local church and discover more about the Bible. Too many students were graduating from the Christian school with nowhere to go to Bible college for further training. Many of the Bible colleges no longer emphasized a clear gospel, and many did not train their students in local church ministry. So in 1982, Dayspring Bible College, a four-year Bible training program, was started. Soon, the college was filled with students who gained a love for the clear gospel and a compassion for lost souls.

Many Dayspring Bible College graduates are pastors in churches all across the country. Some are planting new churches to continue the vision and practice began by Dr. Scudder. Many international students have gone back to their homes and are reaching the lost with the clear gospel.

In 1984, due to steady and increasing growth of the church, school, and college, it became apparent that a bigger building was needed. Stepping out in faith, Dr. Scudder led the church to a 45-acre site, incredibly enough, located just 8 miles north on Quentin Road in the town of Lake Zurich. A 24,000-square-foot multipurpose building was built almost entirely by the dedicated men and women of the church in less than a year.

Dr. Scudder began the Quentin Road Christian Preschool in 1985. This quickly became a successful ministry which allowed the church to reach the community through its children. Now, with over 1,500 children enrolled annually, it has become one of the nation's largest Christian preschools and has earned a first-rate reputation.

With so many activities going on in the church, the men and women

of the church gave of their time to build a 12,000-square-foot full-size gymnasium in the summer of 1987.

Dr. Scudder, along with his dedicated church family, began to pursue the possibilities of spreading the clear gospel of grace through television and radio. On May 16, 1993, the *Quentin Road Bible Hour*, later named *InGrace*, television broadcast aired for the first time.

God's grace continued to grow the congregation, and once again, the present facilities became too small. A 76,000-square-foot, 3,000seat auditorium and multipurpose addition was completed in 1997. The faithful church family gave of their money, time, and the sweat of their brows to work all summer and into the winter to complete this incredible vision.

On June 19, 2012, Dayspring Bible College and Seminary, in partnership with the Quentin Road Baptist Church, purchased a 13.5-acre campus, located less than 5 miles from the church's current 45-acre campus. The Davspring campus has seven buildings, including two large dormitories wih a Student Center, a gymnasium, a commercial kitchen with a cafeteria. an academic building, married student apartments, staff housing, and three visitors' suites. God has performed many miraculous acts allowing us to acquire this beautiful property which is completely surrounded by hundreds of acres of woods and trails. This miracle of God has advanced Dayspring to a new level as we train the next generation of servant-leaders for the Lord.

In the fall of 2016, Pastor Jim Scudder, Jr. was passed the sword of Senior Pastor of the Quentin Road Baptist Church by his dad, Dr. James A. Scudder, who retired after 45 years in the ministry.

On March 24, 2020, Dr. James A. Scudder unexpectedly went to glory. He is greatly missed. Countless souls will be in Heaven because of his faithfulness to the clear gospel message. As this ministry continues on, it will always be dedicated to reaching the world with the clear gospel message.

Admissions

Thy word is a lamp unto my feet, and a light unto my path. Psalm 119:105



Admission Policies

Dayspring is for serious-minded students who desire to develop their skills for local church ministry. Every applicant will be reviewed and evaluated to assess whether he or she has a clear testimony of personal salvation by faith in Jesus Christ, is of good moral character and integrity, displays a willingness to learn, and has a sincere desire to know and do God's will for their life. Dayspring does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national or ethnic origin, sex, or age in the administration of its personnel and education policies. It admits qualified students of any race, color, national, or ethnic origin to all the rights, privileges, programs, and activities generally made available to students.

Affordability

Dayspring strives to keep tuition as low as possible. Any student who attends Dayspring and is willing to work can graduate debtfree because of our low tuition and the many financial assistance opportunities. The average full-time student living and eating on campus can expect to pay about \$5,000 per semester. The combination of low tuition, scholarship, and job availability allows single, as well as married students, to get a good education with minimal financial burden.

Application Process for U.S. Students

Application deadline for the first semester is August 1st and the second semester is December 1st.

- 1. Apply online at www.dbc.edu or print the paper copy and submit the forms. You may also call 224-677-7800 to request an application.
- 2. Pay \$60 non-refundable application fee.
- 3. Submit high school transcripts or GED and two character reference forms. If you are transferring from another college, submit those transcripts.
- 4. Submit medical health form including shot records.
- 5. Upon receipt of the above mentioned items, the Admissions Office will process your application (which can take 4–6 weeks), notify you of your admission status, and send you further information.

Application Process for International Students

An international student applying to Dayspring follows the same procedures and would also need to meet the requirements of his or her own country and the requirements of the United States for approval to study in this country. International students should allow six months to a year in advance of the semester they are expecting to enroll. International students need to contact the Admissions Office at Dayspring to obtain the necessary I-20 form and must pay the I-901 fee online of approximately \$350 required by the United States government. You may contact the Admissions Office at admissions@dbc.edu for more information. International students must be able to establish their ability to pay tuition.

Early Arrival

Students living on campus may arrive when the dorms open as stated on the school calendar. Students must receive special permission from the Dean of Men or Dean of Women to arrive before the dorms open for the semester.

Registration

All applicants for each semester must arrive on campus in time for registration. Missing registration is for emergencies only and must be approved by the Registrar.

Distance Learning

The administration of Dayspring understands that not everyone is able to attend Dayspring at its physical location. So, they have made all of the educational programs and individual classes that Dayspring offers available through Distance Learning. If you find yourself with a desire to learn and serve the Lord, but you are unable to attend on-campus classes, please take advantage of our robust technology-based Distance Learning program.

Student Life





General Standards

Dayspring Bible College & Seminary is dedicated to providing the finest Christian training possible. Our mission is to train and teach our students how to live by the principles of God's Word and how to serve Him in ministries all over the world. The learning experience is designed to help the student not only know the Scriptures but apply them. Students will be expected to abide cheerfully by the standards of Christian conduct as set forth by the administration and are to agree with the Statement of Faith. The administration wants to avoid legalistic living, but believes that those preparing for Christian service must live by Godhonoring standards.

According to biblical principles, students of Dayspring are expected to maintain high standards. Students are expected to abide by these standards throughout their enrollment wherever they may be. Students found to be out of harmony with the school's ideals of work and life may be invited to withdraw if the administration determines necessary.

Students of Dayspring are expected to uphold the school's standards against moral impurity. They are expected to act in an orderly and respectful manner, maintaining Christian standards of courtesy, kindness, morality, and honesty. They are to be of unquestionable character in dress, conduct, selection of music, and all other areas of life.

Living On Campus

Students will soon feel at home in our spacious and well-maintained dormitories. Both the men's and women's dormitories have common areas complete with a refrigerator, microwave, kitchen table, couches, iron and ironing board, and desks.

The dorm rooms come equipped with either twin beds or bunk beds. The students will need to supply their own mattress pad, twin bedding, and pillow. There is sufficient closet space and storage areas in each room. Each room also has its own air-conditioning unit so the student may control the temperature.

Free laundry facilities are available for the students in the lower level of the dormitory building. There is a men's and a women's laundry room.

Also located in the lower level of the dormitory building is the Student Center. The spacious Student Center is the perfect setting for fun and fellowship. Foosball, ping-pong, pool, air hockey, Wii games, board games, and DVDs are available for the students to use during their "down time."

Students may receive letters and packages at the DBC campus address: 27875 N. Fairfield Road Mundelein, IL 60060.

Filtered internet and free Wi-Fi are available on campus for the students. Students are encouraged to have a laptop, as it is needed for many of their classes. A computer lab is available in the Academic building for those who do not have access to a laptop.

Students living on campus will receive breakfast, lunch, and dinner as part of their room and board. Our chefs provide nutritional, well-balanced meals with a delicious variety of items. If a student has a special dietary need, they will need a note from their doctor, and the chefs will gladly accommodate their needs.

Students living on campus may have a vehicle and may park it on the campus. Students must have insurance and registration, a valid driver's license, and must register their vehicle with the administration office. The privilege to have a vehicle on campus may be revoked should a student be found driving recklessly on or off campus. There is a free shuttle that runs between the DBC campus and the QRBC campus.

Dress Guidelines

Dayspring strives to help young adults develop hearts for God that will want to glorify Him in their attire and their physical appearance. Both men and women are to avoid immodest clothing. No body piercings of any kind will be allowed. Students need to be clean-cut and wholesome looking and should appreciate that his or her appearance must promote an image that is to glorify God.

Men are required to wear dress shirts, ties, and dress slacks to all

day and evening classes. Dress shirt, tie, and dress pants are required for Sunday church services. Nice casual attire may be worn for Wednesday night Prayer Meeting or Talk Time. They are to maintain a neat, cleancut, and conservative hairstyle.

Ladies are required to wear a dress or skirt to all day and evening classes and Sunday services. Ladies may wear nice dress pants for Wednesday Prayer Meeting or Talk Time. Ladies are to dress in modest apparel at all times. All dresses and skirts (including slits) may come no higher than the bottom of the knee.

Church Home

As a student at Dayspring you will have the opportunity to attend the Quentin Road Baptist Church and sit under the verse-by-verse teaching of Pastor Jim Scudder. You will see for yourself the God-honoring example of a pastor and his staff who are committed to reaching the world with the clear gospel message. It is required of students to attend all services.

Chapel

Chapel is often something we hear our graduates say they miss the most about college life. Not only is the Word of God taught, but also the practical experiences that happen in day-to-day ministry. The President, Pastor Jim Scudder, who has over 30 years of ministry experience, will often give his insights on various situations that have taken place in his ministry and enjoys teaching the students from God's Word incorporating many real-life experiences. Occasionally, a guest speaker will be invited to speak on certain biblical topics or how an event happening in the news has affected Christians. Chapel meets Wednesday at 11:00AM and is an excellent opportunity for students to learn more about the Word of God. All students are required to attend Chapel unless arrangements have been made with the college administration.

Hands-on Ministry Training

While attending Dayspring, students will be encouraged to participate in many different ministry opportunities to help them develop leadership qualities. Davspring Bible College is intertwined with the ministry of the Quentin Road Baptist Church, which is a multi-faceted ministry, including a large preschool, K-12th grade school, private tutoring for those with dyslexia, an addiction program, private music lessons, youth programs, a short-order kitchen open to the community, senior ministry, missions, radio and television ministry, and a one-on-one discipleship ministry.

Athletics & Activities

Dayspring encourages the students to stay physically fit and provides separate fitness rooms for the men and the women in the Student Center. Each fitness room is equipped with cardiovascular machines and strength building equipment.

Surrounding the campus are 35 miles of gravel trails in the Lake County Forest Preserve. Hikers, runners, bicyclists, and cross-country skiers can enjoy the beauty from sunrise to sunset all year round.

Three gymnasiums are available for the different activities that take place throughout the year. Davspring offers volleyball for women and basketball for men at the intercollegiate level. Head-to-head competition is an opportunity to create excitement and school spirit. In addition to the fun, competitive sports develop leadership qualities and other character traits in the student. Volleyball season typically runs from August through October, and the basketball season is from October through February. Competition on the intramural level in mixed vollevball, basketball, soccer, and men's football provides a great time of fun and fellowship for the students.

An indoor swimming pool with locker room facilities is available to the students. Separate swim times are set aside for men and women. Modest swimming attire is required.

Married Students

Married students wanting to study at Dayspring will find the flexibility of the class hours to be the perfect situation for completing their studies yet still being able to have a job and provide for their family. Small efficiencies are available on campus for married students on a first come, first served basis. Wives of married students may be given the opportunity to work in Quentin Road Christian Preschool and help support their husband through college. Married students enrolled in Dayspring full-time will be given a discounted rate for their children in Ouentin Road's preschool and K through 12th grades.

Health Insurance

Dayspring Bible College & Seminary strongly suggests that students have some type of health insurance. Students who do not have health insurance will be asked to sign a waiver releasing the college of any liability. Any emergency room visit or any type of health or dental problem will be the responsibility of the student.

Academics

Study to show thyself approved unto God... 2 Timothy 2:15



Accreditation

Dayspring Bible College and Seminary has never sought secular accreditation. The reason for this is to avoid the possibility of outside pressures changing Dayspring's theological and doctrinal positions. Dayspring has operated free of governmental oversight or governmentally recognized accreditation since its founding in 1982. This method of operation was a thoughtful and prayerful decision by the Board of Trustees.

The Board took note that accreditation is a voluntary process according to the United States Department of Education. Because Dayspring is a direct ministry of the Quentin Road Baptist Church, and the local church according to Scripture is to be autonomous, the leadership of DBC has elected not to seek the approval of men, but only of God.

A so-called benefit of accreditation does make government money available through grants and loans. It is the practice of Dayspring to teach its students reliance on God to meet their needs. In ministry, the need for sacrifice, hard work, and prayer will be common, and is important to learn in ministry training. It is also a great benefit not to be burdened with debt from student loans upon graduation.

Dayspring operates legally in the State of Illinois as a 501(c) (3) non-profit organization and outside the purview of the Illinois Department of Higher Education (Title 23 IL Admin. Code Part 1030) as a religious institution. Dayspring offers one-year and multi-year programs. These programs are acceptable to most churches and ministries for employment. Other colleges will decide on an individual basis whether or not they accept credits from Dayspring.

For Dayspring and other great schools, the best measurement of the success of the institution is the ministerial success of its graduates. Dayspring has provided excellence in education for over 30 years, and hundreds of our graduates are faithfully furthering the cause of Christ around the world because of their training at DBC.

Dayspring Bible College and Seminary makes no representation that its graduates will be accepted by specific institutions. It is the goal of the administration to meet and exceed the normative standards of recognized accrediting associations.

Student Classification

A student's classification is based on the number of semester hours earned.

Freshman: Completed less than 32 hours.

Sophomore: Completed between 32 and 63 hours.

Junior: Completed between 64 and 95 hours.

Senior: Completed at least 96 hours.

Attendance & Academic Year

The Academic Dean will meet with each student and establish his or her class schedule. A full-time student must complete a minimum of 12 credit hours per semester. The academic year at Dayspring consists of two semesters of 16 weeks each. On schedule graduation requires the completion of 16 credit hours per semester.

Grading System

Dayspring operates on a 4.0 grade point system. Students must earn a minimum of 2.0 GPA in each course of study. Failure to do so requires the student to repeat the course. The following chart gives the specific grades and equivalents:

96-100%	A	4.0 GPA
89–95%	В	3.0 GPA
80-88%	С	2.0 GPA
Below 80%		Failure

Course Load

The normal load at Dayspring for a full-time student is 16 credit hours per semester with a minimum of 12 hours. Our programs are designed so that a student who takes 16 credit hours per semester will graduate in four years. The Academic Dean will determine the appropriate load for each student based on the student's academic performance.

Student Conferences

During academic the year, students will have formal, personal conferences with the college administration. Each semester, the Academic Dean will meet with each student to review student records. grades, and academic progress. The Dean will also meet individually with students each semester to discuss spiritual issues and life as a student at Dayspring. The administration will also be part of each student's review forum given at the end of each semester. The student will have both formal and informal interaction with the Dean of Men or Dean of Women throughout the year. Dayspring places great emphasis on individual mentoring, and when it comes to the student's experience at Davspring, the relationships that each student has built along the way will have a lasting impact on their life.

Graduation Requirements

Dayspring wants to produce graduates who not only successfully complete the required hours of courses, but more importantly, have a zeal for sharing the clear gospel message and desire to serve the Lord with all their heart, soul, and mind. This desire should be apparent in their everyday walk. A student desiring to earn a 4-year diploma must satisfactorilv complete a minimum of 128 credits, and a student desiring a 2-year diploma must satisfactorily complete a minimum of 64 credits. Students must earn a minimum GPA of 2.0 to graduate with either a 2-year or a 4-year diploma. At least one-half of the hours in the program of study must be completed in residence at Dayspring. A student may only participate in the Commencement Ceremony if all program requirements and all financial obligations have been met.

Student Review Forums

Near the end of each semester, every student must present a general overview on the courses they have been studying that semester to their peers as well as selected faculty. Freshmen and sophomores give an overview of general courses the first semester. The second semester, both freshmen and sophomores are given a specific topic from a current course of study to review before their peers and selected faculty.

The reviews that are given by the juniors and seniors are on topics that relate to courses required for their specific majors. These reviews are also given in the first and second semesters to their peers and selected faculty.

The review forums are a great opportunity for the faculty to gauge where each student is in the educational process and allow the faculty time to fill in any gaps in the students' understanding of the courses they are studying at the time.

Financial Information

But my God shall supply all your need, , , Philippians 4:19a



Tuition

A student taking 12 or more credit hours is considered full-time. Dayspring encourages most students to take at least 16 credit hours per semester if possible so they can finish in four years. The cost for each credit hour is \$200, so tuition will vary depending on the number of hours that are taken. The tuition amount does not include additional textbooks required for some courses. In the event a student withdraws from a course prior to taking the first test, a full refund will be given.

Room and Board

Room and board is charged by semester and includes housing and all meals. The cost is currently \$2,283.00 per semester. No credit is given for absences if a student must be off campus for a time. Laundry facilities are located on campus, and there is no extra charge for using the machines.

Financial Assistance

The stated purpose of Dayspring is to educate and prepare workers for the ministry. The leadership of Dayspring understands that undue financial stress would be a hindrance for students entering into the ministry upon graduation. We strive to make the student's time at Dayspring as affordable as possible. We offer both full and part-time Work Assistance Programs, as well as many other scholarships, which will allow every student to graduate debt-free, not only prepared for a lifetime of service but also without financial burden, able and ready to go wherever God would have them. 94% of Dayspring graduates are serving in ministry today.

Additional Fees

Application Fee

A non-refundable application fee of \$60 is due with the application forms. Forms will not be processed for acceptance until this fee has been paid.

Re-enrollment Fee

There is no charge to re-enroll for the next consecutive semester if the student turns in the re-enrollment form before the due date; otherwise, they will be subject to a non-refundable re-enrollment fee of \$60.

Graduation Fee

The \$40 graduation fee covers the expenses of a diploma, gown, tassel, cap, and other costs that are incurred for the graduation ceremony. If a student fails to graduate at the designated time, the graduation fee is not returned and another graduation fee is required when they do graduate.

Returned Checks

There will be a \$35 fee for all returned checks for non-sufficient funds.

Dorm Key Deposit

Students will not receive their dorm key until a \$25 cash deposit has been paid. The deposit is refunded when the key is returned. If the key is lost and a new key must be issued, another \$25 key deposit will be required.

International Students

International students will need to pay additional fees for the mailing of their I-20 form (approximately \$100). There is also a \$350 I-901 fee that is required by the United States government.

Lab Fees

Certain courses or programs of study require extra materials that are not included in the cost of the course fee.

Non-Dorm Students Lunch Fee

Students not living in the dormitory may purchase lunch for \$5 per meal.

Payments

Payments to a student's account may be paid by cash, check, money order, Visa, or MasterCard. Students will need to complete an authorization form to have charges placed on their credit card. When a payment is made, it will first be applied to outstanding late fee(s), then past due invoices, and finally to their current invoices. A student's expenses of tuition, room, board, and additional fees must be paid by the end of each semester. All student balances must be paid in full before graduation or the student will not be able to graduate. All accounts must be paid on time. Dayspring depends on the regular income to cover the cost of faculty, staff, building maintenance, and all operating expenses and does not receive any kind of financial assistance from the state or any type of government funding. If an account is past due, there will be a \$20 late fee applied to the student's account.

Scholarships

You can't put a price tag on the biblical and academic education, the hands-on experiences, the character and leadership development, and the lifelong friendships you will obtain at Dayspring, but we do understand the financial burden this can be to most families. Dayspring aims to keep tuition costs as low as possible and still provide a very strong biblical study program.

The approximate costs below will help you estimate what it will cost per year to attend Dayspring:

Tuition	\$6,400
Room and Board	\$4,566
TOTAL:	\$10,966

General Qualifications for Financial Assistance

The applicant must:

- Be fully cooperative with Dayspring's doctrinal statement.
- Complete an application showing proof of need.
- Provide any references or documentation requested.
- Declare a 2 or 4 year program.
- Sign a statement of intent to finish that major in 2 or 4 consecutive years at Dayspring.
- Maintain a minimum of 12 credit hours per semester.
- Understand that if he/she falls below a "C" average, or drops out of school before the end of the school year, the scholarship for that year may be forfeited.
- Understand scholarships are credited to the student's school bill.
- Understand only one scholarship may be applied per student per semester.
- Understand scholarships do not cover any extra costs that may be needed for specific majors.

Internal Scholarships

Work Assistance Program

Dayspring students with financial needs may apply for our work assistance program, under which the student works in exchange for a discount applied to his/her school expenses. Jobs will be given based on financial need, applicant qualifications, and job availability.

The jobs are varied. Most of the female students would qualify for working with young children in the Quentin Road Christian Preschool. The male students would be given jobs ranging from data entry, order fulfillment, print shop duties, janitorial, maintenance, working in a kitchen, or working with elementary-aged children in the Quentin Road Christian Preschool's before and after school care program. There are two divisions in the work assistance program—full time and part time:

A. Full time (over \$43,000 value in 4 years) would include between 30–36 hours a week of duties. A student's dorm fees and meal plan will be covered. Tuition, with a maximum of 16 credit hours per semester, is included in the full time work assistance program.

B. Part time (over \$23,000 value in 4 years) would include between 15–18 hours a week of duties. Tuition only is covered under part time with a maximum of 16 credit hours per semester.

Any unused credit hours at the end of a semester expire, and they hold no monetary value. The Work Assistance Program cannot be combined with any other scholarship except the Matching Scholarship.

To qualify, one must meet the general qualifications for scholarships, fill out the *Work Assistance Program Application*, pass a criminal background check, and pass our selection process.

Ministerial Scholarship: \$1,425 per semester

To qualify, one must meet the general qualifications for financial assistance, be enrolled in the Pastoral Studies, Chaplaincy, or Missions programs, be recommended by one's Pastor, and pass our selection process.

Parents in Service Scholarship: \$1,425 per semester

To qualify, one must meet the general qualifications for financial assistance, have at least one parent serving full-time in an approved Bible-believing ministry, and pass our selection process.

Academic Honors Scholarship: \$1,425 per semester

To qualify, one must meet the general qualifications for financial assistance, have graduated from high school as class valedictorian or salutatorian, and pass our selection process.

Teacher Education Scholarship: \$1,425 per semester

To qualify, one must meet the general qualifications for financial assistance, be enrolled in one of Dayspring's Christian Education programs, and pass our selection process.

Music Scholarship: \$1,425 per semester

To qualify, one must meet the general qualifications for financial assistance, be enrolled in one of Dayspring's music programs, pass our selection process which includes auditioning before the Dayspring Music Department representative, and be recommended by one's former music teacher(s).

Matching Scholarship: up to \$700 per semester

Dayspring will give a discount that matches the amount paid by a student's home church to DBC for his/ her school bill. To qualify, one must meet the general qualifications for financial assistance and be recommended by one's Pastor.

Awana Scholarship: Citation Award — \$11,400 Meritorious Award — \$5,700 Timothy Award — \$2,850 (over eight semesters)

Dayspring will give scholarships in the above amounts to students who have been certified by Awana to have earned these awards. The scholarship will be credited in equal amounts over eight semesters. Only one award may be applied to a student's account.

Rates and fees listed throughout this section are subject to change without notice.

Academic Programs

, , , add to your faith virtue; and to virtue knowledge. 2 Peter 1:5b



Certificate of Biblical Studies

(One-Year Program)

This certificate program contains courses in Bible doctrine, theology, and Christian practice. It will prepare the student with an introduction into biblical studies that will help them achieve God's purpose in ministry or be a basis for further study.

In order to graduate from Dayspring with a Certificate of Biblical Studies, the student must satisfactorily complete the following requirements:

- 1. Complete 32 credit hours, fulfilling the necessary required courses and elective courses.
- 2. Actively participate in a Christian Service Assignment during every semester of enrollment.
- 3. Pay account in full.
- 4. Evidence whole-hearted agreement with the doctrinal statement of Dayspring.
- 5. Maintain a consistent Christian testimony.
- 6. Attend commencement exercises.

BI101	The Errors of Calvinism & Arminianism	.5 Credit
BI109	Bible Doctrine	3 Credits
BI206	New Testament Survey	2 Credits
CL103	Discipleship I	1 Credit
CL105	Christian Manhood or CL106 Christian Womanhood	2 Credits
EV101	Evangelism Made Simple	4 Credits
AP102	Christian Evidences I	2 Credits
BI207	Old Testament Survey	3 Credits
CL101	Biblical Separation	2 Credits
CL102	Principles of Christian Music	1 Credit
CL204	Foundations for the Biblical Family	1 Credit
CL205	Wine in the Bible	1 Credit
CL213	Discipleship II	1 Credit
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
	Electives	Credits Vary

Diploma of Biblical Studies

(Two-Year Program)

This two-year diploma program contains courses in Bible doctrine, theology, and Christian practice. It will prepare the student with a basic understanding of biblical studies that will help them achieve God's purpose in ministry or be a basis for further study.

In order to graduate from Dayspring with a Diploma of Biblical Studies, the student must satisfactorily complete the following requirements:

- 1. Complete 64 credit hours, fulfilling the necessary required courses and elective courses.
- 2. Actively participate in a Christian Service Assignment during every semester of enrollment.
- 3. Pay account in full.
- 4. Evidence whole-hearted agreement with the doctrinal statement of Dayspring.
- 5. Maintain a consistent Christian testimony.
- 6. Attend commencement exercises.

Bible Core

Core A (Freshman 1 st Semester)			
BI101	The Errors of Calvinism & Arminianism	.5 Credit	
BI109	Bible Doctrine	3 Credits	
BI206	New Testament Survey	2 Credits	
CL103	Discipleship I	1 Credit	
CL105	Christian Manhood or CL106 Christian Womanhood	2 Credits	
EV101	Evangelism Made Simple	4 Credits	

Core B (Freshman 2nd Semester)

AP102	Christian Evidences I	2 Credits
BI207	Old Testament Survey	3 Credits
CL101	Biblical Separation	2 Credits
CL102	Principles of Christian Music	1 Credit
CL204	Foundations for the Biblical Family	1 Credit
CL205	Wine in the Bible	1 Credit
CL213	Discipleship II	1 Credit

Core C (Sophomore 1st Semester)

AP202	Complete Creation	4 Credits
AP203	Christian Evidences II	2 Credits
BI209	History of the Received Text	3 Credits
CE101	English Grammar for Ministry	2 Credits
HI101	Church History I	3 Credits

Core D (Sophomore 2nd Semester)

PT101	Introduction to Biblical Counseling	2 Credits
BI211	Biblical Interpretation	2 Credits
BI409	Manners & Customs	2 Credits
CE201	English Composition for Ministry	1 Credit
CL214	Spiritual Gifts	2 Credits
HI201	Church History II	3 Credits

Emphasis in Theology

This program provides a condensed study in doctrine, theology, and books of the Bible. It will not only enhance the student's Bible knowledge, but will also give tools needed to be more effective in ministry.

2 Timothy 2:15 Study to shew thyself approved unto God, a workman that needeth not to be ashamed, rightly dividing the word of truth.

<u>Freshman (32 Credits)</u>

Core A & B Christian Service Assignment Electives 23.5 Credits 4 Credits Credits Vary

Sophomore (32 Credits)

Core C & D Christian Service Assignment Electives 25 Credits 4 Credits Credits Vary

Emphasis in Women's Ministry Leadership

The Women's Ministry Leadership concentration equips women to minister to other women by building spiritually healthy relationships, mentoring that models biblical womanhood, and enriching ministries of a local church. The need is greater than ever for women in our churches who can skillfully interpret Scripture and apply it to everyday living. Women are constantly bombarded with the world's philosophy of the role of women, but the Bible gives solid principles for the role of women. This specialization will provide training and education to expand your practical ministry skills and deepen your spiritual life.

Titus 2:3–5 The aged women likewise, that they be in behaviour as becometh holiness, not false accusers, not given to much wine, teachers of good things; That they may teach the young women to be sober, to love their husbands, to love their children, To be discreet, chaste, keepers at home, good, obedient to their own husbands, that the word of God be not blasphemed.

Freshman (32 Credits)

Core A & B	23.5 Credits
Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
Electives	Credits Vary

Sophomore (32 Credits)

CL104	Bible Study Software	1 Credit
PT101	Introduction to Biblical Counseling	2 Credits
PT103	Speech	2 Credits
WM301	Leadership as a Woman in Ministry	2 Credits
WM302	Balancing Life & Ministry	2 Credits
WM303	Women in the Bible	2 Credits
WM304	Women's Ministries in the Local Church	2 Credits
WM401	Mentoring Women	2 Credits
WM402	Speaking to Women	2 Credits
WM403	Women's Ministry Leadership Internship	3 Credits
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
	Bible Exegesis	3 Credits
	Electives	Credits Vary

Diploma of Biblical Education

(Four-Year Program)

This four-year academic program contains courses in Bible doctrine, theology, and Christian practice. It will provide the student with a deep understanding of biblical education that will allow them to flourish in their future ministry for Christ. All DBE program students will take the Core classes the first 2 years.

In order to graduate from Dayspring with a Diploma of Biblical Education, the student must satisfactorily complete the following requirements:

- 1. Complete 128 credit hours, fulfilling the necessary required courses and elective courses.
- 2. Actively participate in a Christian Service Assignment during every semester of enrollment.
- 3. Pay account in full.
- 4. Evidence whole-hearted agreement with the doctrinal statement of Dayspring.
- 5. Maintain a consistent Christian testimony.
- 6. Attend commencement exercises.

Bible Core

Core A (Freshman 1 st Semester)			
BI101	The Errors of Calvinism & Arminianism	.5 Credit	
BI109	Bible Doctrine	3 Credits	
BI206	New Testament Survey	2 Credits	
CL103	Discipleship I	1 Credit	
CL105	Christian Manhood or CL106 Christian Womanhood	2 Credits	
EV101	Evangelism Made Simple	4 Credits	

Core B (Freshman 2nd Semester)

AP102	Christian Evidences I	2 Credits
BI207	Old Testament Survey	3 Credits
CL101	Biblical Separation	2 Credits
CL102	Principles of Christian Music	1 Credit
CL204	Foundations for the Biblical Family	1 Credit
CL205	Wine in the Bible	1 Credit
CL213	Discipleship II	1 Credit

Core C (Sophomore 1st Semester)

AP202	Complete Creation	4 Credits
AP203	Christian Evidences II	2 Credits
BI209	History of the Received Text	3 Credits
CE101	English Grammar for Ministry	2 Credits
HI101	Church History I	3 Credits

Core D (Sophomore 2nd Semester)

PT101	Introduction to Biblical Counseling	2 Credits
BI211	Biblical Interpretation	2 Credits
BI409	Manners & Customs	2 Credits
CE201	English Composition for Ministry	1 Credit
CL214	Spiritual Gifts	2 Credits
HI201	Church History II	3 Credits

Major in Bible and Theology

This program is designed to provide an intense study in doctrine, theology, and books of the Bible. The student will receive a well-rounded understanding of Scripture and will be well equipped for effective service in ministry.

2 Timothy 2:15 Study to shew thyself approved unto God, a workman that needeth not to be ashamed, rightly dividing the word of truth.

<u>Freshma</u>	<u>n (32 Credits)</u>	
	Core A & B	23.5 Credits
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
	Electives	Credits Vary
<u>Sophom</u>	ore (32 Credits)	
	Core C & D	25 Credits
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
	Electives	Credits Vary
<u>Junior (3</u>	2 Credits)	
BI302	Bible Geography	2 Credits
AP301	Modern Cults	2 Credits
CL104	Bible Study Software	1 Credit
	Bible Exegesis	14 Credits
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
	Electives	Credits Vary
<u>Senior (3</u>	2 Credits)	
BI407	Life of Christ	3 Credits
AD401	Consumer Finance & Biblical Truth	3 Credits
PT110	Ministry Internship	6 Credits
	Bible Exegesis	12 Credits
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
	Electives	Credits Vary

Major in Bible and Christian Communications

This program is designed to prepare the student for a fruitful ministry through various types of media including television production, radio production, print media, and digital media. The student will learn how to execute various disciplines of media for the purpose of ministry outreach. All aspects of Christian Communications will prepare the student to produce material that will help ministries have effective gospel outreach.

Isaiah 11:9b ... for the earth shall be full of the knowledge of the LORD, as the waters cover the sea.

Freshma	n (34 Credits)	
	Core A & B	23.5 Credits
CC301	Communications Internship I	6 Credits
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
	Electives	Credits Vary
Sophome	ore (34 Credits)	
	Core C & D	25 Credits
CC302	Communications Internship II	6 Credits
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
	Electives	Credits Vary
Junior (3)	<u>2 Credits)</u>	
AD101	Computer Applications	3 Credits
CC401	Communications Internship III	12 Credits
	Bible Exegesis	8 Credits
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
	Electives	Credits Vary
Senior (3.	<u>2 Credits)</u>	
AD401	Consumer Finance & Biblical Truth	3 Credits
CC402	Communications Internship IV	12 Credits
	Bible Exegesis	6 Credits
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
	Electives	Credits Vary

Major in Bible and Christian Education — Preschool

This program will teach the student how to manage, operate, teach, and minister in a church preschool environment. The student will also have the opportunity to have a spiritual impact on both children and parents while in college.

> Mark 10:14 But when Jesus saw it, he was much displeased, and said unto them, Suffer the little children to come unto me, and forbid them not: for of such is the kingdom of God.

Freshme	an (34 Credits)	
	Core A & B	23.5 Credits
AD101	Computer Applications	3 Credits
CE118	Church Preschool Education Internship I	3 Credits
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
	Electives	Credits Vary

Sophomore (32 Credits)

	Core C & D	25 Credits
CE218	Church Preschool Education Internship II	3 Credits
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
	Electives	Credits Vary

Junior (32 Credits)

CE309	Spiritual Creative Teaching	2 Credits
CE306	Developing Godly Children: The Early Years	2 Credits
CE307	Developing Godly Children: Health, Safety, and Nutrition	2 Credits
CE104	Church School Classroom Management	3 Credits
CE318	Church Preschool Education Internship III	6 Credits
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
	Electives 0	Credits Vary

Senior (32 Credits)

AD401	Consumer Finance & Biblical Truth	3 Credits
CE402	Christian Preschool Administration	3 Credits
CE410	Developing Godly Children: Physical Education	2 Credits
CE403	Church School Elementary Math	3 Credits
CE308	How to Start and Maintain a Christian School	4 Credits
CE418	Church Preschool Education Internship IV	6 Credits
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
	Electives	Credits Vary

Major in Bible and Christian Education — Elementary

This program will equip Christian workers to assume leadership roles in the educational programs of local churches and Christian schools with emphasis on primary school levels.

Proverbs 22:6a Train up a child in the way he should go...

Freshm	an (34 Credits)	
	Core A & B	23.5 Credits
AD101	Computer Applications	3 Credits
CE117	Church School Internship I (Student Teaching)	3 Credits
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
	Electives	Credits Vary
<u>Sophon</u>	nore (32 Credits)	
	Core C & D	25 Credits
CE217	Church School Internship II (Student Teaching)	3 Credits
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
	Electives	Credits Vary
<u>Junior (</u>	<u>32 Credits)</u>	
CE202	Church School Dyslexia: Symptoms and Solutions	4 Credits
CE103	Philosophy of Christian Education	1 Credit
CE305	Church School Physical Science	3 Credits
HI102	United States History with a Biblical Perspective I	3 Credits
HI103	World History with a Biblical Perspective I	3 Credits
CE104	Church School Classroom Management	3 Credits
CE105	Church School Phonics	3 Credits
CE317	Church School Internship III (Student Teaching)	6 Credits
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
	Electives	Credits Vary
<u>Senior (</u>	<u>32 Credits)</u>	
AD401	Consumer Finance & Biblical Truth	3 Credits
CE302	Church School Biology	4 Credits
CE403	Church School Elementary Math	3 Credits
HI202	United States History with a Biblical Perspective II	3 Credits
HI203	World History with a Biblical Perspective II	3 Credits
CE308	How to Start and Maintain a Christian School	4 Credits
CE417	Church School Internship IV (Student Teaching)	6 Credits
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
	Electives	Credits Vary

<u>Major in Bible and Christian Education — Secondary</u>

This program will equip Christian workers to assume leadership roles in educational programs of local churches and Christian schools with emphasis on high school levels.

Proverbs 22:6a Train up a child in the way he should go...

Freshme	an (34 Credits)	
	Core A & B	23.5 Credits
AD101	Computer Applications	3 Credits
CE117	Church School Internship I (Student Teaching)	3 Credits
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
	Electives	Credits Vary
<u>Sophor</u>	oore (32 Credits)	
	Core C & D	25 Credits
CE217	Church School Internship II (Student Teaching)	3 Credits
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
	Electives	Credits Vary
<u>Junior (</u>	<u>34 Credits)</u>	
CE202	Church School Dyslexia: Symptoms and Solutions	4 Credits
CE103	Philosophy of Christian Education	1 Credit
CE305	Church School Physical Science	3 Credits
CE302	Church School Biology	4 Credits
CE304	Church School Jr. High Math	3 Credits
HI102	United States History with a Biblical Perspective I	3 Credits
HI103	World History with a Biblical Perspective I	3 Credits
CE104	Church School Classroom Management	3 Credits
CE317	Church School Internship III (Student Teaching)	6 Credits
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
	Electives	Credits Vary
<u>Senior (</u>	<u>35 Credits)</u>	
AD401	Consumer Finance & Biblical Truth	3 Credits
CE405	Church School Algebra	3 Credits
CE406	Church School Chemistry	4 Credits
HI202	United States History with a Biblical Perspective II	3 Credits
HI203	World History with a Biblical Perspective II	3 Credits
CE409	Church School World Geography	3 Credits
CE308	How to Start and Maintain a Christian School	4 Credits
CE311	Church School Tests and Measurements	2 Credits
CE417	Church School Internship IV (Student Teaching)	6 Credits
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
	Electives	Credits Vary

Major in Bible and Christian Education — Special

Students choosing this program will focus on assessment procedures, placement, methods, materials, and teaching strategies. At the completion of the student's course work, the student will be well-prepared to assume leadership roles in the educational programs of local churches with emphasis on special education instruction.

Proverbs 22:6a Train up a child in the way he should go...

<u>Freshman (34 Credits)</u>			
AD101 CE102 CE103	Core A & B Computer Applications Introduction to Special Education/Observation Philosophy of Christian Education Christian Service Assignment	23.5 Credits 3 Credits 2 Credits 1 Credit 4 Credits	
	Electives	Credits Vary	
<u>Sophom</u>	ore (33 Credits)		
	Core C & D	25 Credits	
CE202	Church School Dyslexia: Symptoms and Solutions	4 Credits	
CE203	Church School Reading I	2 Credits	
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits	
	Electives	Credits Vary	
Junior (3	<u>2 Credits)</u>		
CE303	Christian Perspective on Special Education	3 Credits	
CE313	Church School Reading II	2 Credits	
CE314	Church School Math: Mild Disabilities	2 Credits	
CE315	Behavior Management	3 Credits	
CE316	Language Arts — Just Write	2 Credits	
CE104	Church School Classroom Management	3 Credits	
CE107	Church School Phonics	3 Credits	
CE319	Church School Special Education Internship I	6 Credits	
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits	
	Electives	Credits Vary	
<u>Senior (3</u>	2 Credits)		
CE305	Church School Physical Science	3 Credits	
HI102	United States History with a Biblical Perspective I	3 Credits	
HI202	United States History with a Biblical Perspective II	3 Credits	
AD401	Consumer Finance & Biblical Truth	3 Credits	
CE308	How to Start and Maintain a Christian School	4 Credits	
CE419	Church School Special Education Internship II	6 Credits	
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits	
	Electives	Credits Vary	

Major in Bible and Church Office Administration

This program is designed to provide a well-rounded curriculum in church office administration. Female students will learn how to set up and run an organized office for ministry.

1 Corinthians 14:40 Let all things be done decently and in order.

<u>Freshma</u>	n (32 Credits)	
	Core A & B	23.5 Credits
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
	Electives	Credits Vary
<u>Sophom</u>	<u>ore (32 Credits)</u>	
	Core C & D	25 Credits
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
	Electives	Credits Vary
lunior (2	2 Credits)	
AD306	Ministry Accounting I	6 Credits
AD300 AD305	Church Finance	3 Credits
		5 6.66.165
AD101	Computer Applications	3 Credits
AD301	Church Office Procedures	2 Credits
WM401	Mentoring Women	2 Credits
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
	Electives	Credits Vary
Senior (3	2 Credits)	
AD406	Ministry Accounting II	6 Credits
AD201	Church Business Law	4 Credits
AD401	Consumer Finance & Biblical Truth	3 Credits
AD410	Church Office Administration Internship	6 Credits
AD410	•	4 Credits
	Christian Service Assignment Flectives	
	Electives	Credits Vary

Major in Bible and Church Music — Education

This program recognizes and emphasizes the fact that music is a unique and influential facet of ministry. The music education student will specialize in various disciplines of music primarily focusing on being able to teach church music as to glorify the Lord.

Ephesians 5:19 Speaking to yourselves in psalms and hymns and spiritual songs, singing and making melody in your heart to the Lord;

Freshman (35 Credits)

MU201 MU108/109 MU101/102	Core A & B Christian Music Theory I Private Instruction Voice I & II Private Instruction Piano I & II Christian Service Assignment Electives	23.5 Credits 3 Credits 1 Credit/semester 1 Credit/semester 4 Credits Credits Vary
Sophomore (3	5 Credits)	
MU211 MU208/209 MU203/204	Core C & D Christian Music Theory II Private Instruction Voice III & IV Private Instruction Piano III & IV Christian Service Assignment Electives	25 Credits 3 Credits 1 Credit/semester 1 Credit/semester 4 Credits Credits Vary
Junior (32 Crea	<u>lits)</u>	
MU212 MU301 MU311 MU314/315 MU308/309 MU307 MU302/312 MU303/313	Piano Accompanying Made Simple Christian Music Theory III Christian Music Theory IV Private Instruction Piano V & VI Private Instruction Voice V & VI Survey of Sacred Music Church Choral Conducting I & II Church Music Internship I & II Christian Service Assignment Electives	1 Credit 3 Credits 3 Credits 1 Credit/semester 1 Credit/semester 2 Credits 2 Credits/semester 1 Credit/semester 4 Credits Credits Vary
<u>Senior (32 Crea</u>	<u>dits)</u>	
MU408/409 MU410/411	Private Instruction Voice VII & VIII Private Instruction Piano VII & VIII	1 Credit/semester 1 Credit/semester

MU410/411	Private Instruction Piano VII & VIII	1 Credit/semester
MU403	Church Music Administration	2 Credits
MU404	Church Sound	2 Credits
MU402	Church Engineering and Lighting	2 Credits
MU323/333	Church Music Internship III & IV	1 Credit/semester
MU412	Teaching Techniques	1 Credit
MU413	Directed Teaching	1 Credit
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
	Electives	Credits Vary

Major in Bible and Church Music — Instrument

This program recognizes and emphasizes the fact that music is a unique and influential facet of ministry. The music instrument student will specialize in various disciplines of music primarily focusing on being able to play church music as to glorify the Lord.

Ephesians 5:19 Speaking to yourselves in psalms and hymns and spiritual songs, singing and making melody in your heart to the Lord;

Freshman (35 Credits)

	Core A & B	23.5 Credits
MU201	Christian Music Theory I	3 Credits
MU105/106	Private Instruction Instrument I & II	1 Credit/semester
MU101/102	Private Instruction Piano I & II	1 Credit/semester
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
	Electives	Credits Vary
Sophomore (3	<u>5 Credits)</u>	
	Core C & D	25 Credits
MU211	Christian Music Theory II	3 Credits
MU205/206	Private Instruction Instrument III & IV	1 Credit/semester
MU203/204	Private Instruction Piano III & IV	1 Credit/ semester
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
	Electives	Credits Vary

Junior (32 Credits)

MU212	Piano Accompanying Made Simple	1 Credit
MU301	Christian Music Theory III	3 Credits
MU311	Christian Music Theory IV	3 Credits
MU305/306	Private Instruction Instrument V & VI	1 Credit/semester
MU314/315	Private Instruction Piano V & VI	1 Credit/semester
MU307	Survey of Sacred Music	2 Credits
MU302/312	Church Choral Conducting I & II	2 Credits/semester
MU317	Accompanying (Piano only)	2 Credits
MU303/313	Church Music Internship I & II	1 Credit/semester
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
	Electives	Credits Vary

Senior (32 Credits)

MU403	Church Music Administration	2 Credits
MU316	Applied Keyboard Instruction (Piano only)	1 Credit
MU404	Church Sound	2 Credits
MU402	Church Engineering and Lighting	2 Credits
MU405/406	Private Instruction Instrument VII & VIII	1 Credit/semester
MU410/411	Private Instruction Piano VII & VIII	1 Credit/ semester
MU323/333	Church Music Internship III & IV	1 Credit/semester
MU414	Piano/Instrument Performance	2 Credits
MU415	Congregational Hymn Playing (Piano only)	2 Credits/semester
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
	Electives	Credits Vary

Major in Bible and Church Music — Voice

This program recognizes and emphasizes the fact that music is a unique and influential facet of ministry. The music voice student will specialize in various disciplines of music primarily focusing on being able to sing church music as to glorify the Lord.

Ephesians 5:19 Speaking to yourselves in psalms and hymns and spiritual songs, singing and making melody in your heart to the Lord;

Freshman (35 Credits)

<u>1163iiiiidii (55 C</u>	Core A & B	23.5 Credits
MU201	Christian Music Theory I	3 Credits
MU108/109	Private Instruction Voice I & II	1 Credit/semester
MU101/102	Private Instruction Piano I & II	1 Credit/semester
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
	Electives	Credits Vary
		,
<u>Sophomore (35</u>		
	Core C & D	25 Credits
MU211	Christian Music Theory II	3 Credits
MU208/209	Private Instruction Voice III & IV	1 Credit/semester
MU203/204	Private Instruction Piano III & IV	1 Credit/semester
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
	Electives	Credits Vary
Junior (32 Cred	its)	
MU212	Piano Accompanying Made Simple	1 Credit
MU301	Christian Music Theory III	3 Credits
MU311	Christian Music Theory IV	3 Credits
MU308/309	Christian Music Theory IV Private Instruction Voice V & VI	3 Credits 1 Credit/semester
MU308/309	Private Instruction Voice V & VI Private Instruction Piano V & VI	1 Credit/semester
MU308/309 MU314/315	Private Instruction Voice V & VI Private Instruction Piano V & VI Survey of Sacred Music	1 Credit/semester 1 Credit/semester
MU308/309 MU314/315 MU307	Private Instruction Voice V & VI Private Instruction Piano V & VI Survey of Sacred Music Church Choral Conducting I & II	1 Credit/semester 1 Credit/semester 2 Credits
MU308/309 MU314/315 MU307 MU302/312	Private Instruction Voice V & VI Private Instruction Piano V & VI Survey of Sacred Music	1 Credit/semester 1 Credit/semester 2 Credits 2 Credits/semester
MU308/309 MU314/315 MU307 MU302/312	Private Instruction Voice V & VI Private Instruction Piano V & VI Survey of Sacred Music Church Choral Conducting I & II Church Music Internship I & II	1 Credit/semester 1 Credit/semester 2 Credits 2 Credits/semester 1 Credit/semester
MU308/309 MU314/315 MU307 MU302/312	Private Instruction Voice V & VI Private Instruction Piano V & VI Survey of Sacred Music Church Choral Conducting I & II Church Music Internship I & II Christian Service Assignment	1 Credit/semester 1 Credit/semester 2 Credits 2 Credits/semester 1 Credit/semester 4 Credits
MU308/309 MU314/315 MU307 MU302/312	Private Instruction Voice V & VI Private Instruction Piano V & VI Survey of Sacred Music Church Choral Conducting I & II Church Music Internship I & II Christian Service Assignment Electives	1 Credit/semester 1 Credit/semester 2 Credits 2 Credits/semester 1 Credit/semester 4 Credits

MU403	Church Music Administration	2 Credits
MU408/409	Private Instruction Voice VII & VIII	1 Credit/semester
MU410/411	Private Instruction Piano VII & VIII	1 Credit/semester
MU404	Church Sound	2 Credits
MU402	Church Engineering and Lighting	2 Credits
MU323/333	Church Music Internship III & IV	1 Credit/semester
MU416	Vocal Performance	2 Credits
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
	Electives	Credits Vary

Major in Bible and Christian Missions

This program is designed to prepare the student thoroughly for effective ministry on the mission field, either at home or abroad.

Acts 1:8b ... ye shall be witnesses unto me both in Jerusalem, and in all Judaea, and in Samaria, and unto the uttermost part of the earth.

<u>Freshma</u>	<u>ın (32 Credits)</u>	
	Core A & B	23.5 Credits
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
	Electives	Credits Vary
<u>Sophom</u>	ore (32 Credits)	
	Core C & D	25 Credits
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
	Electives	Credits Vary
Junior (3	32 Credits)	
MI102	Introduction to Missions	2 Credits
MI301	Legal Issues for Missionaries	2 Credits
MI302	Church Planting on the Mission Field	2 Credits
MI401	Deputation	2 Credits
BI301	Acts	3 Credits
CL104	Bible Study Software	1 Credit
MI201	Biographies of Christian Missionaries	3 Credits
AP301	Modern Cults	2 Credits
CL303	Ministry Ethics	1 Credit
HI103	World History with a Biblical Perspective I	3 Credits
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
	Electives	Credits Vary
-	<u>32 Credits)</u>	
PA201		3 Credits
BI407		3 Credits
MI403	History of Modern Missions	2 Credits
MI409	Short Term Christian Mission Trip	6 Credits
MI402	Anthropology	3 Credits
MI202	Missionary Principles, Practices, & Methods	4 Credits
HI203	World History with a Biblical Perspective II	3 Credits
AD401	Consumer Finance & Biblical Truth	3 Credits
CE308	How to Start and Maintain a Christian School	4 Credits
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
	Electives	Credits Vary

Major in Bible and Pastoral Studies

This program is designed to instruct men on how to conduct an effective Pastoral ministry in the local church with fundamental Bible doctrine.

Ephesians 4:11–12 And he gave some, apostles; and some, prophets; and some, evangelists; and some, pastors and teachers; For the perfecting of the saints, for the work of the ministry, for the edifying of the body of Christ:

<u>Freshma</u>	<u>ın (32 Credits)</u>	
	Core A & B	23.5 Credits
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
	Electives	Credits Vary
<u>Sophom</u>	ore (32 Credits)	
	Core C & D	25 Credits
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
	Electives	Credits Vary
Junior (3	32 Credits)	
BI301	Acts	3 Credits
CL104	Bible Study Software	1 Credit
BI110	Dispensationalism	2 Credits
CL303	Ministry Ethics	1 Credit
PA402	Introduction to Greek	3 Credits
PA201	Homiletics	3 Credits
PT102	Youth Ministry	1 Credit
AP301	Modern Cults	2 Credits
HI102	United States History with a Biblical Perspective I	3 Credits
	Christian Service Assignment	4 Credits
	Electives	Credits Vary
Conior /	32 Credits)	
BI408	Systematic Theology	6 Credits
PA202	Pastoral Counseling	3 Credits
PA202 PA203	Church Management	3 Credits
PA203 PA303	Church Finance	3 Credits
PA303 PA304	Church Law	3 Credits
PA304 PA401	Introduction to Hebrew	3 Credits
HI202	United States History with a Biblical Perspective II	3 Credits
CE308	How to Start and Maintain a Christian School	4 Credits
CESUO		4 Credits
	Christian Service Assignment Flectives	
	Electives	Credits Vary

Diploma of Christian Ministry

(1-Year Post-Graduate Program)

The Diploma of Christian Ministry is the 1-year post-graduate division of Dayspring Seminary. Dayspring realizes the need for advanced training for Christian workers. Serious-minded students may choose an emphasis in Bible Doctrine, Church Music Education, or Bible College Administration. These challenging programs should take the diligent student approximately one year to complete and require a Diploma of Biblical Education from Dayspring or an equivalent diploma from another like-minded institution.

Upon completion of the course of study in Bible Doctrine or Bible College Administration, the student is to write a 20,000-word thesis. The student is to work with the college administration to determine a subject for the thesis. The student is expected to research the subject thoroughly. Guidelines for the layout, footnotes, and bibliography are available at the school office. Careful attention must be given to biblical accuracy as well as grammar and composition.

In place of a thesis, 6 credit hours may be substituted at the approval of the administration.

Evangelism Made Simple is a prerequisite for all graduate students who have not taken the course as an undergraduate at Dayspring.

In order to graduate from Dayspring with a Diploma of Christian Ministry, the student must satisfactorily complete the following requirements:

- 1. Fulfill the necessary required courses and elective courses.
- 2. Pay account in full.
- 3. Evidence whole-hearted agreement with the doctrinal statement of Dayspring.
- 4. Maintain a consistent Christian testimony.
- 5. Attend commencement exercises.

Diploma of Christian Ministry in Bible Doctrine

This seminary program is designed to provide an intense study in doctrine, theology, and books of the Bible. The student will receive a well-rounded understanding of Scripture and will be equipped for effective service in ministry.

2 Timothy 2:15 Study to shew thyself approved unto God, a workman that needeth not to be ashamed, rightly dividing the word of truth.

Bible Exegesis BI550 Thesis 26 Credits 6 Credits

Diploma of Christian Ministry in Church Music Education

Music is a gift from God and should be used to serve and worship Him. This program will provide advanced musical training to college graduates who desire to work within a church music department. Using graduate level courses and internships, this program will give the student the confidence and experience to excel in instructing and organizing church music ministries.

Ephesians 5:19 Speaking to yourselves in psalms and hymns and spiritual songs, singing and making melody in your heart to the Lord;

MU530/531Vocal Proficiency I & II1 CreMU503/513Developing a Church School Choir I & II1 CreMU501/511Conducting a Church School Choir I & II1 CreMU507/517Piano Pedagogy III & IV2 CreeMU509/519Piano Proficiency III & IV2 CreeMU509/519Piano Proficiency III & IV1 CreMU504/514Developing a Church School Choir III & IV1 CreMU502/512Conducting a Church School Choir III & IV1 CreMU502/512Conducting a Church School Choir III & IV1 CreMU502/512Conducting a Church School Choir III & IV1 CreMU510Elementary Music Methods1 CreMU526Composition & Arranging1 Cre	edit/semester edit/semester edit/semester edit/semester edits/semester edits/semester edit/semester edit/semester edit/semester edit/semester 3 Credits 3 Credits 6 Credits
MU550 Thesis	6 Credits

The student should have an ability to put into practice music theory, creativity, and arranging a composition. The student will be required to arrange a hymn which will be selected together with the Music Department. In addition, the student must arrange one original composition, the content determined collectively with the Music Department. The arrangements must be submitted in hand notation or computer program. This extensive exercise will demonstrate the student's ability to perform and apply their musical knowledge. In fulfilling all requirements, this will be the equivalent of a Master's thesis.

Diploma of Christian Ministry in Bible College Administration

This seminary program is designed to provide the necessary knowledge to start, maintain, or work in a Bible college. This program will equip the student to meet the need of Bible colleges around the world.

2 Timothy 2:15 Study to shew thyself approved unto God, a workman that needeth not to be ashamed, rightly dividing the word of truth.

Biblical Philosophy of a Bible College	3 Credits
Organization and Operation of a Bible College	3 Credits
Preparing and Teaching a Bible College Course	3 Credits
Bible College Administration: Academic Affairs	3 Credits
Spiritual Leadership	3 Credits
Bible College Administration: Student Affairs	3 Credits
Bible Colleges & Government Accreditation	2 Credits
Evangelism Made Simple	4 Credits
James	2 Credits
Bible Exegesis	3 Credits
Theology	3 Credits
	Organization and Operation of a Bible College Preparing and Teaching a Bible College Course Bible College Administration: Academic Affairs Spiritual Leadership Bible College Administration: Student Affairs Bible Colleges & Government Accreditation Evangelism Made Simple James Bible Exegesis

Diploma of Divinity

(2-Year Post-Graduate Program)

The Diploma of Divinity is the 2-year post-graduate division of Dayspring Seminary. Dayspring realizes the need for advanced training for Christian workers. Serious-minded students may choose an emphasis in Theology or Chaplaincy. These challenging programs should take the diligent student approximately two years to complete and require a Diploma of biblical Education from Dayspring or an equivalent diploma from another like-minded institution.

Upon completion of the course of study in Theology or Chaplaincy, the student is to write a 20,000-word thesis. The student is to work with the college administration to determine a subject for the thesis. The student is expected to research the subject thoroughly. Guidelines for the layout, footnotes, and bibliography are available at the school office. Careful attention must be given to Biblical accuracy as well as grammar and composition.

In place of a thesis, 6 credit hours may be substituted at the approval of the administration.

Evangelism Made Simple is a prerequisite for all graduate students who have not taken the course as an undergraduate at Dayspring.

In order to graduate from Dayspring with a Diploma of Divinity, the student must satisfactorily complete the following requirements:

- 1. Fulfill the necessary required courses and elective courses.
- 2. Pay account in full.
- 3. Evidence whole-hearted agreement with the doctrinal statement of Dayspring.
- 4. Maintain a consistent Christian testimony.
- 5. Attend commencement exercises.

Diploma of Divinity in Theology

This program will equip men and women with the necessary knowledge and skill to achieve a high level of proficiency in theological application.

2 Timothy 2:24 And the servant of the Lord must not strive; but be gentle unto all men, apt to teach, patient.

	Bible Exegesis	29 Credits
	Theology	29 Credits
TH550	Thesis	6 Credits

ACADEMIC PROGRAMS — 2-YEAR POST-GRADUATE

Diploma of Divinity in Chaplaincy

Christian men are greatly needed in desperate situations which are often found in the military or institutional chaplaincy settings. Dayspring Seminary will equip the student with the tools needed to be effective on the battlefield, in prisons, hospitals, police or fire departments, or other institutions.

2 Timothy 2:3 Thou therefore endure hardness, as a good soldier of Jesus Christ.

CH504	The Constitutionality of Military/Federal Chaplains	3 Credits
CH506	Religious Pluralism in the Military/Federal Society	3 Credits
CH503	Christian Positions on War	3 Credits
CH501	The Biblical Attitude Toward War	3 Credits
CH505	Ministering to the Military in Peace & War	3 Credits
CH502	Christian Perspective on Counseling PTSD	3 Credits
CH601	Biblical View of Military Decision Making	3 Credits
	Electives	11 Credits
CH607	The Biblical Definition of the Transformation of War	3 Credits
CH606	The Chaplain & Military Writing	3 Credits
CH602	Biblical View of the Literature of War	3 Credits
CH604	Christian Ethics in Command	3 Credits
CH603	Christian Ethics and Morals in War	3 Credits
CH605	Christian Ethics in Strategy	3 Credits
	Electives	8 Credits
CH550	Thesis	6 Credits

Diploma of Divinity in Christian Missions

This seminary program is designed to equip men and women for thoroughly effective ministry on the mission field, either at home or abroad.

Acts 1:8b ... ye shall be witnesses unto me both in Jerusalem, and in all Judaea, and in Samaria, and unto the uttermost part of the earth.

	Bible Exegesis	29 Credits
	Missions	29 Credits
TH550	Thesis	6 Credits

Courses

Sanctify them through thy truth: thy word is truth. John 17:17



Under-Graduate Courses

Administration

AD101 Computer Applications

This course will train the student to use the computer keyboard for word processing and other functions.

AD201 Church Business Law

Practical insights into business law are taught. Among other things, the student learns the legal system, contracts, government regulation of business, and liability.

AD301 Church Office Procedures

This practical study is designed to prepare the student for the work environment. Topics that are covered include proper attire, scheduling, phone etiquette, filing, chain of command, correct attitude toward work, and social behavior. Biblical teachings reinforce the concepts taught.

AD305 Church Finance

This course covers many practical aspects of finance. Areas such as budgeting, taxes, banking, and investments are taught.

AD306 Ministry Accounting I

This course is designed to acquaint the student with the nature, scope, vocabulary, and techniques of accounting. The course includes the balance sheet, income statements, ledger accounts, journalizing, etc.

AD401 Consumer Finance & Biblical Truth

This course surveys the fundamental principles of personal finance from the consumer's point of view. The emphasis is on foundational skills that will prepare students to make intelligent and biblically-based consumer decisions in everyday life. Topics include: the time value of money, personal financial record keeping and budgeting with Quicken, cash flow management, consumer credit, auto and mortgage financing, insurance analysis, lifetime financial planning, and other related issues.

AD402 Economics & Biblical Truth

A general study of economics and the impact of economics on the nations of the world. This course gives a general understanding of how economies work and how economic agents interact with each other. Students will also understand monetary issues that impact the economy, unemployment, inflation, and monetary and fiscal policies.

Credits: 3

Credits: 6

Credits: 3

Credits: 3

Credits: 3

Credits: 4

AD406 Ministry Accounting II

This course is designed to refine the student's skills in relation to financial statements, underlying accounts, and transactions. It will also introduce new concepts relative to the application of accounting information, partnership and corporate accounting, budgeting, and financial statement analysis.

AD410 Church Office Administration Internship Credits: 6

The student will be involved in different aspects of church administration tasks.

Apologetics

AP101 Christian Ethics

How Christianity answers the great moral issues in society.

AP102 Christian Evidences I

This is an examination of the case for biblical Christianity. It presents facts on the existence of God, internal and external proofs that the Bible is God's Word, and the history of the Sacred Canon.

AP202 Complete Creation

This is a video series by eminent creation scientists: Ian Juby, Carl Kerby, Dr. Robert Carter, Dr. Bruce Malone, Dr. John Morris, and Laurence Tisdall. They discuss many aspects of the creation-evolution debate including the fossil record, the flood of Noah, "missing links," men and dinosaurs, and evidence for a young earth.

AP203 Christian Evidences II

A study of seemingly difficult passages regarding the gospel, salvation, and eternal security.

AP301 **Modern Cults**

A study of the cults of Christianity and other world religions is made with comparisons between their doctrines and those revealed in the Bible.

Bible

BI101 The Errors of Calvinism & Arminianism

This course involves a basic examination of two major theological systems -Calvinism (a group of doctrines purporting that God preselects some to save and by default, preselects others to damn) and Arminianism (a group of doctrines designed to refute Calvinism but go too far and teach that an individual can lose salvation) both of which have major errors and lead to much confusion in the church.

Credits: 4

Credits: 2

Credits: 2

Credits: 2

Credits: 2

Credits: 6

Credits: .5

BI102 **Ephesians**

This course is a verse-by-verse study of Ephesians. It examines who Christians are in Christ and how they should live based upon that knowledge.

BI103 Galatians

This course not only shows the necessity of preaching and maintaining the pure gospel of grace, but it also deals with the practical issue of Christian growth through the aid of the Holy Spirit.

BI104 1.2.3 John & Jude

A thorough study of the letters of John and Jude with special emphasis on refuting false views that result from misunderstanding John's teaching concerning the two natures.

BI105 Gospel of John

This course is a verse-by-verse study of the fourth Gospel. Since John was written as an evangelistic tool, this course will emphasize issues pertaining to salvation by grace through faith.

BI108 I & II Peter

A verse-by-verse study of the letters of Peter with practical application. Emphasis is given to righteous living as a logical outcome of salvation by grace.

BI109 **Bible Doctrine**

A comprehensive study of the important doctrines of the Scriptures, including the doctrines of God, salvation, the Holy Spirit, angels, demons, and the end times.

BI110 Dispensationalism

A study of the biblical doctrine of dispensationalism, with its principles and hermeneutics, answers to its opponents, and a survey of the dispensations.

BI201 **Colossians & Philemon**

This is a verse-by-verse exposition of Paul's letter to the church at Colosse. Emphasis is given to the preeminence of Christ in creation, our salvation, and our Christian walk. Also, a verse-by-verse look at the related book of Philemon.

BI202 **I** Corinthians

This is an expository study of I Corinthians. It gives careful attention to local church principles such as church discipline and authority. It also examines spiritual gifts, biblical separation, and practical daily living.

Credits: 2

Credits: 3

Credits: 2

Credits: 2

Credits: 2

Credits: 2

Credits: 2

Credits: 2

BI203 Genesis

This is a study that concentrates on creation, the fall of man, the universal flood, and the patriarchs of Israel. Special emphasis is given to the practical application of these historical events.

BI204 Angels, Satan, & Demons

Angels, Satan, and demons are becoming more popular in society. Religious and non-religious people are telling of encounters that they have had with such beings. This course is an in-depth study that clearly teaches what the Bible says about angels, Satan, and demons.

BI205 **Minor Prophets**

The Minor Prophets of the Bible are studied. Prophetic teachings are explained, and applications are made for today's living.

BI206 **New Testament Survey**

A survey of the entire New Testament. This course includes an overview and highlights the harmony of the Gospels, the beginning of the church in Acts, the epistles, and Revelation.

BI207 **Old Testament Survey**

This course is intended to give the student a good understanding of the content, history, and customs of the Old Testament. Helpful background information is given which will enhance the student's ability to interpret the Bible.

BI208 Titus

A verse-by-verse exposition of Titus.

History of the Received Text BI209

This course is a thorough exploration of the issues surrounding the question of which Greek text and which English translation Christians should use today. The history of the Textus Receptus is studied, and the theories of Westcott, Hort, and others are refuted.

BI210 Eschatology

This course defines the two major views concerning prophecy and traces the ultimate triumph of God over the earth, the nation Israel, and the Church. Examines the precise and legal language of the great Covenants of God and His ability and intention to fulfill each of them in accordance with their specific terms. The student will be able to trace the distinctions between God's program for Israel, His program for the world, and His program for the Church.

Credits: 3

Credits: 2

Credits: 3

Credits: 3

Credits: 2

Credits: 3

Credits: 1

BI211 **Biblical Interpretation**

This is a detailed study of the principles of scriptural interpretation. Concepts such as context, dispensations, illumination, and figures of speech are taught in this course.

BI301 Acts

An analytical study of the book of Acts showing the biblical foundations of the early development of Christianity. Particular attention is paid to the transition from Israel to the Church and Paul's missionary journeys.

BI302 **Bible Geography**

An introduction to the geography of the lands of the Bible. The student will learn about many places mentioned in the Bible and the historical significance of each.

BI303 **II Corinthians**

This is an expository study of II Corinthians. It gives careful attention to local church principles such as church discipline and authority. It also examines spiritual gifts, biblical separation, and practical daily living.

Person & Work of the Holy Spirit BI304

This course is a detailed exposition of the biblical doctrine of the Holy Spirit. Emphasis is given to His personality, His deity, and His works in both the Old and New Testament.

BI306 **Philippians**

This is a thorough study of the epistle of the Apostle Paul to the church at Philippi. Emphasis is given to the practical application of devotional truths.

BI307 **Proverbs**

This is a verse-by-verse exposition of the book of Proverbs, which is a treasurehouse of wisdom for everyday living.

BI308 I & II Timothy

A verse-by-verse exposition of I & II Timothy. Practical teachings of conduct in the local church are developed.

BI309 Romans

A verse-by-verse exposition of Paul's letter to the church at Rome with attention given to such topics as justification by faith, predestination, election and foreknowledge, and God's continuing plan for Israel.

BI310 Sovereignty of God

This is an intense study that focuses on the supreme authority of God. The student will gain understanding of the glorious wonders of God by learning

Credits: 1

Credits: 3

Credits: 3

Credits: 2

Credits: 3

Credits: 2

Credits: 2

Credits: 2

Credits: 2
about His sovereignty and His direction in the details of people's lives. A case study in the life of Joseph is included because it illustrates the principles of God's sovereignty and providence.

BI401 Daniel

This course is a verse-by-verse exposition of the book of Daniel, one of the most important prophetic books of the Bible. Special emphasis is given to the "70 weeks of Daniel."

BI402 Revelation

An in-depth study of the book of Revelation. This course expounds on the prophetic teachings of the Lord Jesus Christ as given to John.

BI403 Hebrews

A careful analysis depicting the value of Hebrews in understanding the Old Testament. Detailed examinations are made of difficult passages, types, and devotional features

I & II Thessalonians **BI404**

A thorough study of two of Paul's more prophetic books. The Rapture, the Day of the Lord, the Second Coming of Christ, and other subjects of Eschatology are discussed.

BI405 Joshua

This course is a detailed study of the conquest of the land of Canaan under the leadership of Joshua and the spiritual principles revealed therein. In addition, the study looks at the original promise given to Abraham and reviews the events leading up to the Book of Joshua.

BI406 James

A thorough, verse-by-verse study of the Epistle of James that deals with many practical issues of life.

Life of Christ BI407

This course will harmonize the four Gospels, examining the life of Christ in chronological order and reconciling apparent contradictions.

BI408 Systematic Theology

This course is a very detailed, highly organized study of biblical theology. Unlike many theology courses, it is entirely based on the Bible and not the writings of men. It is specifically designed for men who intend to be pastors.

BI409 Manners & Customs

Teaches important customs of the Bible lands and shows how an understanding of these can aid our interpretation of Scripture.

Credits: 3

Credits: 6

Credits: 3

Credits: 2

Credits: 2

Credits: 2

Credits: 2

Credits: 3

BI410 Israel Trip

The student will earn credits by participating in a Dayspring-approved trip to Israel.

Christian Communications

CC301 Internship in Church Printing I

The student will learn hands-on use of computer software including Adobe Photoshop, InDesign, and Illustrator. The student will use learned skills to assist in a church design and printing ministry.

Internship in Church Radio & Video Studio I Credits: 6 CC302

The student will receive hands-on training in principles of camera operation, boom, jib, and field shooting for recording church services and ministry productions. The student will assist in production mixing and as a production technician

CC401 Internship in Church Printing II

Senior students will be given hands-on experience in all aspects of an efficient, Christian publishing ministry. They will gain expertise in everything from computer layout to four-color printing, cutting, folding, collating, and binding.

CC402 Internship in Church Radio & Video Studio II

The student will join the production team and will be required to participate for a minimum of 6 hours each week for one semester.

Christian Education

English Grammar for Ministry CE101

A basic course in English grammar. This is an excellent review of the fundamentals of English grammar.

Introduction to Special Education/Observation Credits: 2 CE102

The student will be required to observe and participate 1 hour per week in the special education department. The student will then write a 500 word essay based on their observations. The topic question for the report will be given by the instructor.

CE103 Philosophy of Christian Education

This course will give the student a thorough understanding of the biblical basis of Christian education. Particular emphasis is given to those things that make Christian education distinct from other forms.

Credits: 6

Credits: 6

Credits: 2

Credits: 1

Credits: 6

CE104 Church School Classroom Management Credits: 3

An in-depth course of instruction for the student called to teach. Topics covered include daily routines, planning, bulletin boards, procedures, behavior management, and classroom layout. The student will be required to develop and implement procedures and a philosophy of classroom management.

CE105 Church School Phonics

This course will cover several types of phonics training in order to prepare the student for a variety of church school settings. The three main areas of emphasis will be: traditional phonics, ACE phonics, and phonics for the academically challenged.

CE117 Church School Internship I

The student will receive hands-on training in the day-to-day operations of a Christian school.

CE118 Church Preschool Education Internship I

The student will receive hands-on training in the day-to-day operations of a Christian preschool.

CE201 **English Composition for Ministry**

A basic course designed to improve the student's writing skills.

Church School Dyslexia: Symptoms & Solutions Credits: 4 **CE202**

The student will learn to teach an explicit, systematic, multisensory approach to reading, writing, and spelling. A minimum of 2 hours/week will be spent using the skills learned in a tutoring environment.

CE203 Church School Reading I

This course is designed to acquaint students with a variety of reading programs and approaches used in a Christian school. Emphasis will be placed on the reading process and useful curriculum and products specific to the early stages of readiness through the school years. The students will be introduced to 3 different reading programs over the next three years.

CE217 Church School Internship II

The student will receive hands-on training in the day-to-day operations of a Christian school.

CE218 Church Preschool Education Internship II

The student will receive hands-on training in the day-to-day operations of a Christian preschool.

Credits: 3

Credits: 2

Credits: 3

Credits: 3

Credits: 1

Credits: 3

CE302 **Church School Biology**

This course in biology presents facts and basic principles to provide an understanding of the complexity of living things. Areas of study include the scientific method, chemical principles, genetics, classification of living things, plant life, animal life, and human life.

CE303 **Christian Perspective on Special Education** Credits: 3

This course will include a study of the history, legal, and social foundations of special education. Some focus will be given to the identification of exceptionalites and creating appropriate teaching/learning strategies.

CE304 Church School Junior High Math

This course is an excellent review of the fundamentals of math. Starting with ratios and proportions, the course includes metric systems, angles, equations, prime factors, Pythagorean Theorem, banking, investments, taxes, insurance, and more.

CE305 Church School Physical Science

A course introducing the student to various areas of science from a thoroughly Christian viewpoint.

Credits: 2 CE306 **Developing Godly Children: The Early Years**

The development of a child is taught starting at birth through age 9. Areas covered are emotional health, cognitive development, family and peer relationships, personal growth, and character formation.

Developing Godly Children: Health & Nutrition CE307 Credits: 2

This study teaches health, safety, and nutritional approaches as they pertain to children from birth through age 12. Health issues relating to physical growth and development are covered, including health risks and issues that are specific to certain age groups. Immunizations and communicable diseases are included in this study, along with safety concerns and hazards as they relate to children. Nutrition concepts include the basic food groups and the importance of a well-balanced diet.

How To Start & Maintain a Christian School CE308 Credits: 4

This course gives reasons for Christian Education through both individualized education and traditional education. Students will learn the value of the method of individualized education used by ACE as well as important procedures to follow to start and maintain a Christian school.

CE309 Spiritual Creative Teaching

This course studies various methods for teaching children, starting with the Master Teacher Himself, Jesus Christ, The student learns how to make effective use of various teaching techniques and the different learning styles of children.

Credits: 3

Credits: 3

Credits: 4

This course helps the student discover how to use teaching gifts in the greatest possible way.

CE311 Church School Tests and Measurements

Developing tests, grading tests, and understanding what the results of tests tell you.

CE313 Church School Reading II

The Dayspring student will observe a minimum of 5 Quentin Road Christian School students. Readmaster, a required component of the curriculum at Quentin Road Christian School, is utilized by students grades 1–12. Readmaster is a computerized program that strives to build and develop silent reading fluency and comprehension.

CE314 Church School Math: Mild Disabilities

The student will be trained in using the Touch Math method for students with mild learning disabilities.

CE315 **Behavior Management**

The student will learn ways to motivate and encourage students as well as gain and keep proper control within a classroom. The student will be required to develop and implement a classroom management tool and an individual management tool.

CE316 Language Arts: Just Write

A course on teaching written expression to students with mild learning disabilities. The students will become acquainted with various methods and materials for the teaching of functional and creative writing and handwriting.

Church School Internship III CE317

The student will receive hands-on training in the day-to-day operations of a Christian school.

CE318 Church Preschool Education Internship III

The student will receive hands-on training in the day-to-day operations of a Christian preschool.

CE319 Church School Special Education Internship I

The student will receive hands-on training in working with special needs students.

CE402 Christian Preschool Administration

This course explains basic office skills, enrollment, record keeping, finances, plus promotion and advertising as they pertain to a preschool.

Credits: 3

Credits: 2

Credits: 6

Credits: 6

Credits: 3

Credits: 2

Credits: 2

Credits: 2

CE403 **Church School Elementary Math**

This course is an excellent review of the fundamentals of math. Starting with basic addition, the course includes metric systems, money, fractions and more.

CE405 **Church School Algebra**

This course covers linear and quadratic functions, trigonometric functions and identities, radical and logarithmic functions, and statistics.

CE406 Church School Chemistry

Chemistry is a foundational college-level course which will provide the student the fundamentals of this central science and allow for a deeper understanding of the Creator/Designer's hand in our physical world. The student will learn the composition of matter, the chemical and physical changes that matter undergoes, and the energy changes that accompany these processes. Building on these fundamentals of inorganic chemistry, the course ends with the basics of electro-chemistry, nuclear chemistry, and organic chemistry.

CE409 Church School World Geography

A basic course covering the factors and concepts of geography. The material covered comprises an examination of the basic elements in the earth's environment with emphasis on demographics and physical features.

Developing Godly Children: Physical Education CE410 Credits: 2

This course teaches the student how to develop fine and gross motor skills in children in the preschool setting.

CE411 English as a Second Language Credits: 2

Help in understanding and communicating in English for students whose primary language is another language.

Church School Internship IV CE417

The student will receive hands-on training in the day-to-day operations of a Christian school.

CE418 Church Preschool Education Internship IV

The student will receive hands-on training in the day-to-day operations of a Christian preschool.

Church School Special Education Internship II Credits: 6 CE419

The student will receive hands-on training in working with special needs students.

Credits: 4

Credits: 3

Credits: 3

Credits: 3

Credits: 3

Chaplaincy

CH501 Biblical Attitude Toward War

This course focuses on the Bible and the Christian's attitude toward war and the profession of arms. It centers on the Bible and how the professions of law enforcement and the military relate to it.

CH502 Christian Perspective on Counseling PTSD Credits: 3

Chaplains have a key ministry in the identification and treatment of Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD). The natures of the units where chaplains are found have the potential of exposing their professionals to traumatic events that impact them with depression, possible suicidal and homicidal thoughts, extreme panic, or disorganized thinking. The chaplain can be a key counselor in developing an atmosphere of trust and open discussion to treat those suffering with PTSD.

CH503 Christian Positions on War

The course will consist of the four historical Christian positions regarding participation in war. Each view will be examined through the writings of well-known authors of each position. The course will then examine the biblical concepts of war. This is a practical presentation of issues with which every chaplain should be familiar.

CH504 Constitutionality of the Chaplaincy

This course deals with the legal and constitutional issues of the military, Veterans Administration Chaplains, and local police and fire chaplains. It deals with the constitutional mandate and basic concepts on which the chaplaincy and ministry are based.

CH505 Ministering to the Military

The course teaches the basic ministry to the military in both peace and war. A specialized devotional and discipleship program, using the *Christian Life Handbook*, has been developed for the mobile military society. These materials will be taught with principles and applications that can be used in various church programs.

CH506 Religious Pluralism in Military/Federal Society Credits: 3

The course gives the student an overview of the major issues that cause the most religious concerns within military societies. Some conclusions are offered in the defense of religious pluralism to show that it can work in chaplain ministry on a day-to-day basis. Additionally, military commands can fulfill their moral and legal obligation to their subordinates in providing religious support and guaranteeing religious freedom.

Credits: 3

Credits: 3

Credits: 3

CH507 The Soldier's Biblical Right to Kill

The course is a study in the basic issues and beliefs held by the Christian community. It forms an overview of the classical beliefs as they impact the soldier and the military in which he serves. The study will acquaint the student with the issues involved and how Christian believers have historically resolved their inner conflicts regarding participating in war.

CH508 Effective Ministry in a Military Setting Credits: 2

To be effective in a military chaplaincy setting, a person must learn the structure, chain of command, and protocol of all branches of the military, as well as how to interact with and minister to men and women serving their country. This course will teach the student how to successfully utilize special ministry skills.

CH601 Biblical View of Military Decision Making

Understanding the decision-making process of the military and government is essential to anyone ministering in their society. The material studied here will enable the chaplain to understand and function in government agencies.

CH602 Biblical View of the Literature of War

This course studies the literature written by soldiers in conflict. It is a look into the soldier's heart that is critical to any chaplain who is serious about reaching them for Christ.

CH603 Christian Ethics & Morals in War

The complexities of modern warfare suggest the need for a basic knowledge of morality and war and the issues involved. The chaplain should be a key professional in these matters.

CH604 Christian Ethics in Command

The military is a profession of arms and has ethical dimensions that directly connect to the moral issues associated with warfare. The chaplain may be asked for guidance in these matters and should have a basic knowledge of the nature of the profession and issues involved in such decisions.

CH605 Christian Ethics in Strategy

Conducting war is a moral concern as well as a strategic one. Planning and conducting war is affected by traditional professional values that affect judgment and the outcome of plans and practice. There is a thin line between incompetence and immorality in the military profession. The chaplain should be a competent advisor in these matters.

CH606 The Chaplain & Military Writing

The chaplain must have the ability to read and write in the military formats in order to be effective. This is a practical course that will help all chaplains and Pastors to write clear and decisive directives and instructions.

Credits: 3

Credits: 3

Credits: 3

Credits: 3

Credits: 3

Credits: 3

CH607 The Biblical Definition of the Transformation of War Credits: 3

The world is fast entering an era of changing warfare, where the familiar forms of armed conflict are giving way to radical new ones. This transformation is studied in the light of Revelation and a biblical description of the Last Days.

Christian Living

CL101 **Biblical Separation**

An in-depth study of the biblical teaching of separation, both ecclesiastical and personal.

Principles of Christian Music CL102

This course is a study of both biblical and musical principles that speak to the issue of what type of music is appropriate for Christians. It also covers the appearance, attitude, and gualifications of Christian artists as well as the issue of leadership in the church.

CL103 **Discipleship I**

This course consists of lectures on discipleship and is an opportunity for the student to be plugged into the Talk Time discipleship program.

CL104 **Bible Study Software**

An overview of using computer software in personal study and for preparing sermons.

CL 105 Christian Manhood

A study of what the Bible expects from the Christian man.

CL106 Christian Womanhood

A study of what the Bible expects from the Christian woman.

CL201 **Bible Study Methods**

An excellent course teaching simple and effective methods of study to get the most from the Bible.

CL204 Foundations for the Biblical Family

An in-depth study from the Word of God on the family. This detailed study explains the biblical role of the father, the mother, and the children. Much emphasis is given to how parents are to train their children.

CL205 Wine in the Bible

This course covers the use of wine in the Bible, both intoxicating and nonintoxicating, and the use of alcohol and its impact on society today.

Credits: 1

Credits: 1

Credits: 1

Credits: 1

Credits: 2

Credits: 1

Credits: 2

Credits: 1

CL213 **Discipleship II**

After completing Discipleship I, the student will progress to become an instructor in the Talk Time program.

CL214 **Spiritual Gifts**

This course covers what the Bible has to say about spiritual gifts. It defines each of the spiritual gifts and looks at its function in the body of Christ. The student will see the relationship of spiritual gifts in the work of the ministry today.

Ministry Ethics CL303

A study of ethics in the Christian life as well as in the ministry. Topics covered include dealing with other ministries and people from those ministries. Practical insights are logically developed and presented to provide the student with an opportunity to grow spiritually in character and ethics.

Church Music

MU101/102 Private Instruction Piano I & II Credits: 1/semester Students will receive personalized weekly lessons with an instructor. The student will be required to practice a minimum of a teacher-specified number of hours each week and come prepared for the weekly lesson.

MU105/106 Private Instruction Instrument I & II Credits: 1/semester Students will receive personalized weekly lessons with an instructor. The student will be required to practice a minimum of a teacher-specified number of hours each week and come prepared for the weekly lesson.

MU108/109 Private Instruction Voice I & II Credits: 1/semester Students will receive personalized weekly lessons with an instructor. The student will be required to practice a minimum of a teacher-specified number of hours each week and come prepared for the weekly lesson.

MU201 Christian Music Theory I

The four levels of Music Theory incorporate the technical aspects of creating music, from basic notation skills to advanced musical scores, all aspects of pitch and ear training, as well as melodic and harmonic construction techniques.

MU202/203 Private Instruction Piano III & IV Credits: 1/semester

Students will receive personalized weekly lessons with an instructor. The student will be required to practice a minimum of a teacher-specified number of hours each week and come prepared for the weekly lesson.

MU205/206 Private Instruction Instrument III & IV Credits: 1/semester

Students will receive personalized weekly lessons with an instructor. The student

Credits: 2

Credits: 1

Credits: 3

UNDER-GRADUATE COURSES

will be required to practice a minimum of a teacher-specified number of hours each week and come prepared for the weekly lesson.

MU208/209 Private Instruction Voice III & IV Credits: 1/semester

Students will receive personalized weekly lessons with an instructor. The student will be required to practice a minimum of a teacher-specified number of hours each week and come prepared for the weekly lesson.

MU211 Christian Music Theory II

The four levels of Music Theory incorporate the technical aspects of creating music, from basic notation skills to advanced musical scores, all aspects of pitch and ear training, as well as melodic and harmonic construction techniques.

MU212 Piano Accompanying Made Simple

A 4-part course that includes: Modulating Made Simple — Techniques & chord patterns to use to get from one key to another, Accompanying Made Simple — Tools & tips to create accompaniments for soloists, vocalists, instrumentalists and the technique involved in transposing the accompaniment to various keys, Congregational Playing Made Simple — How to give your hymn playing more fullness and forward motion, and Exciting Congregational Playing—How to develop excitement in congregational playing that generates enthusiasm in congregational singing.

MU301 Christian Music Theory III

The four levels of Music Theory incorporate the technical aspects of creating music, from basic notation skills to advanced musical scores, all aspects of pitch and ear training, as well as melodic and harmonic construction techniques.

MU302 Church Choral Conducting I

The fundamentals and technique of choral conducting are taught. The student will be instructed in the basic patterns for choral conducting, to train choral groups, and to conduct an effective rehearsal.

MU303 Church Music Internship I

The student will work with church staff in assisting with the church-school choirs, including special church music events.

MU305/306 Private Instruction Instrument V & VI Credits: 1/semester

Students will receive personalized weekly lessons with an instructor. The student will be required to practice a minimum of a teacher-specified number of hours each week and come prepared for the weekly lesson.

MU307 Survey of Sacred Music

This is the study of the placement and history of Sacred Music and how it applies

Credits: 3

Credits: 1

Credits: 2

Credits: 2

Credits: 3

to music in the church. This course studies the development of different styles of sacred music throughout the last three centuries which has influenced the church's music today.

MU308/309 Private Instruction Voice V & VI Credits: 1/semester

Students will receive personalized weekly lessons with an instructor. The student will be required to practice a minimum of a teacher-specified number of hours each week and come prepared for the weekly lesson.

MU311 Christian Music Theory IV

The four levels of Music Theory incorporate the technical aspects of creating music, from basic notation skills to advanced musical scores, all aspects of pitch and ear training, as well as melodic and harmonic construction techniques.

MU312 Church Choral Conducting II

Each student will have a 9-week rotation in ORCS children's choirs. The student will learn to prepare for and direct a children's choir. Each student will direct one performance.

MU313 Church Music Internship II

The student will work with church music staff in assisting with the church-school choirs, including special church music events.

MU314/315 Private Instruction Piano V & VI Credits: 1/semester

Students will receive personalized weekly lessons with an instructor. The student will be required to practice a minimum of a teacher-specified number of hours each week and come prepared for the weekly lesson.

MU316 Applied Keyboard Instruction (Piano only)

The exploration of keyboard technology will be used to aid the student in the use of electronic keyboards to further enhance music ministry.

MU317 Accompanying (Piano only)

The student will be instructed in the technique of accompanying vocalists. This will include children's choirs, soloists, and groups. The student will be required to accompany 3 selections in church services.

MU323 Church Music Internship III

The student will work with church music staff in assisting with the church-school choirs, including special church music events.

MU333 Church Music Internship IV

The student will work with church school staff in assisting with the church-school choirs, including special church music events.

Credits: 1

Credits: 2

Credits: 2

Credits: 1

Credits: 1

Credits: 1

MU402 Church Engineering & Lighting

This is a 4-week course covering the basic fundamentals of building a sound system as well as basic lighting techniques.

MU403 Church Music Administration

This is a 4-week rotation with the music faculty to plan music for the church service. Each student will also learn the administration of the church choir.

MU404 Church Sound

This is a 4-week course given in the sound booth. Each student will learn to operate the board as well as the basics of the sound system. Each student will do a 4-week rotation in the sound booth for a church service.

MU405/406 Private Instruction Instrument VII & VIII

Credits: 1/semester

Students will receive personalized weekly lessons with an instructor. The student will be required to practice a minimum of a teacher-specified number of hours each week and come prepared for the weekly lesson.

MU408/409 Private Instruction Voice VII & VIII Credits: 1/semester

Students will receive personalized weekly lessons with an instructor. The student will be required to practice a minimum of a teacher-specified number of hours each week and come prepared for the weekly lesson.

MU410/411 Private Instruction Piano VII & VIII Credits: 1/semester

Students will receive personalized weekly lessons with an instructor. The student will be required to practice a minimum of a teacher-specified number of hours each week and come prepared for the weekly lesson.

MU412 Teaching Techniques

The student will be instructed in different methods of teaching music to varying age groups.

MU413 Directed Teaching

The student will teach 2 hours a week based on their proficiency. This will be overseen by the music faculty.

MU414 Piano/Instrument Performance

The student will be assigned a musical selection based on their proficiency. They will perform the selection in a church service.

MU415 Congregational Hymn Playing

The student will be instructed in the technique of accompanying a song leader in a church service as well as improvisational techniques. The student will have a 4-week rotation of hymn playing in church services.

Credits: 2

Credits: 1

Credits: 2/semester

Credits: 1

Credits: 2

Credits: 2

MU416 Vocal Performance

The student will be assigned a musical selection based on their proficiency. They will perform the selection in a church service.

Evangelism

Evangelism Made Simple EV101

This is a detailed, thorough study of witnessing, not only to the "average" person, but also to people in cults. It also gives evidence for the validity of the Word of God

EV102 **Jewish Evangelism**

How to reach a Jewish person with the gospel of Jesus Christ.

EV103 **Evangelism to Roman Catholics**

In this course, several tenets of Roman Catholicism are examined. The student is taught to answer these beliefs by examining what Scripture tells us, rather than by offering arguments against them.

EV104 Evangelism to Islam

This course is an introduction to the objective study of Islam per se, as a religion, a political system, and an ideology. The focus is on Islam proper rather than the numerous variations and cultural expressions. After examining what Islam is, it looks at missiological considerations and how to reach Muslims with the gospel.

EV105 Evangelism to Cults

This course will provide a basic understanding of how Bible-based cults, world religions, and worldviews misuse or attempt to diminish the authority and/or reliability of Scripture. The student will learn how to ask questions of their claims as pre-evangelism in preparation to present the gospel.

History

Church History I HI101

This course is a detailed study of the true Church of Jesus Christ, from its beginning at the day of Pentecost and down through history to present day. A broader study of the "church" so-called will be presented in Church History II.

HI102 US History with a Biblical Perspective I

This course traces the development of American civilization, including key historical personalities and cultural distinctives. It includes a much-needed empha-

Credits: 2

Credits: 3

Credits: 2

Credits: 4

Credits: 2

Credits: 1 Credits: 3

sis on the place of God and the Bible in US history. The study involves United States history from the founding of the nation through the end of the 1840's.

HI103 World History with a Biblical Perspective I

This course is a fascinating look at world history from a Christian perspective. Recognizing the redemption of man as the focal point of everything, this study presents people and events as they influence or were influenced by God's plan for Messiah. Starting with the Christian philosophy of history, this course includes Origins, Satan and his influence, God's judgment, and the history of specific nations and empires extending through ancient history and the middle ages.

HI104 History of Religion in America

This course is a study of the history of religion in America. It covers all major religious movements from 1500 to the present.

HI201 Church History II

This is a study of the history of the "church" so-called. Some attention will be given to the origins of the true church, and from there the study will progress into what came to be called "Christianity".

HI202 US History with a Biblical Perspective II

This course traces the development of American civilization, including key historical personalities and cultural distinctives. It includes a much-needed emphasis on the place of God and the Bible in US history. The course picks up on US history in the 1850's through present day.

HI203 World History with a Biblical Perspective II Credits: 3

This course is a fascinating look at world history from a Christian perspective. Recognizing the redemption of man as the focal point of everything, this study presents people and events as they influence or were influenced by God's plan for Messiah. This course continues with the study of world history from the Renaissance and Reformation through present day.

<u>Missions</u>

MI102 Introduction to Missions

An introduction to the requirements involved in following God's call to the foreign mission field. Topics include knowing the call, appointment setting, deputation, and how to handle and present yourself.

Credits: 3

Credits: 2

Credits: 2

Credits: 3

MI201 Biographies of Christian Missionaries Credits: 3

This course is a study of the biographies of several famous Christians. The lives of these believers are studied, the Christian principles guiding their lives are outlined, and their significance is explained.

MI202 Missionary Principles, Practices, & Methods Credits: 4

How to conduct yourself in ministry on the mission field.

MI301 Legal Issues for Missionaries

A look at the various legal issues that missionaries have to face on the field in order to be missionaries in a specific country.

MI302 Church Planting on the Mission Field

Starting a church from scratch in a foreign country, and all the special issues that must be faced in doing so.

MI303 The Missionary's Wife

Understanding the role and challenge of being a missionary's wife.

MI401 Deputation

Understanding the issues involved in raising missionary support through the deputation process.

MI402 Anthropology

This course traces the origins, physical and cultural development, social customs, and beliefs of man with an emphasis on God and the Bible.

MI403 History of Modern Missions

This is a study of missionary efforts in the church age with emphasis on the modern missions movement. Concepts and history are studied and evaluated by comparison to the Scriptures.

MI404 Bible Translation on the Mission Field

Bible translation issues that every missionary must face.

MI409 Short-Term Christian Mission Trip

The student will earn credits by participating in a Dayspring-approved shortterm mission trip.

<u>Pastoral</u>

PA201 Homiletics

This course covers the preparation and delivery of many different kinds of sermons. The student will be required to prepare (outline) and deliver an expository and a topical sermon.

Credits: 3

Credits: 3

Credits: 2

Credits: 2

Credits: 2

Credits: 2

Credits: 2

Credits: 2

PA202 Pastoral Counseling

How to counsel people in the various issues that are brought to a pastor.

PA203 Church Management

Programming the local church.

PA301 Pastoral Theology I

Everything you need to understand biblically about the role of a pastor.

PA302 Pastoral Theology II

Practical examples of pastoring.

PA303 Church Finance

Financial principles and disciplines in dealing with church ministry finances. Special emphasis on budgeting and record keeping.

PA304 Church Law

Legal issues facing every church. How to be wise and maintain separation of church and state.

PA401 Introduction to Hebrew

The student learns the fundamentals of Hebrew grammar and is adequately prepared to study the original Hebrew text.

PA402 introduction to Greek

The student learns the fundamentals of Greek grammar and is adequately prepared to study the original Greek text.

Practical Theology

PT101 Introduction to Biblical Counseling

This course contrasts the tenets of psychology with the truths of the Bible. It demonstrates the sufficiency of the Bible in dealing with man's problems.

PT102 Youth Ministry

How to conduct a youth ministry in the local church.

PT103 Speech

Basic principles of speech and communication.

PT104 Church Support Staff

Understanding the role of a church staff member, the ethics involved, and working as a team.

Credits: 3

Credits: 3

Credits: 1

Credits: 2

Credits: 2

Credits: 2

Credits: 2

Credits: 2

Credits: 3

Credits: 3

Credits: 3

PT110 Ministry Internship

Specialized involvement in a local church ministry.

Women's Ministry Leadership

WM301 Leadership as a Woman in Ministry

This course is designed to equip women who have a desire to serve God in full-time ministry with a vast array of knowledge and skill in understanding the role of leadership for a woman in ministry. It will equip women with the tools they need to be skilled leaders who disciple and teach effectively – wherever God calls them.

WM302 Balancing Life and Ministry

This course will look at the example Jesus set and see how He balanced the pressures of His ministry with spending time alone with God each day. As women, our roles can be full of obligations, emotions, and relationships. We will learn different strategies for how to be balanced women.

WM303 Women in the Bible

This course will give you a glimpse of various women of the Bible, the problems they faced, and how they solved them. In this study, you will learn how God used these women to bring about His purposes.

WM304 Women's Ministries in the Local Church

This course will give a better understanding of what it means to have an effective, biblical women's ministry in the church. What is God's plan and design in the church for women? This class looks at the many facets of women in both biblical and world history.

WM401 Mentoring Women

This course will give you a biblical approach to disciple-making and mentoring women of various ages and issues. Counsel that is based on God's Word is more powerful than we can ever imagine. This class is for those who desire to share with other women the comfort, hope, and encouragement the Bible has to offer in response to the problems of today. There will be instruction, encouragement, and practical tools as you seek to disciple other women in the journey they are taking with Christ.

WM402 Speaking to Women

This course will cover how to prepare a women's Bible study, including ideas and tools to use in preparing the message, and strategies for engaging the audience. The students will be required to prepare an outline and a slide presentation or an object lesson.

Credits: 2

Credits: 2

Credits: 2

Credits: 2

Credits: 2

Credits: 2

WM403 Women's Ministry Leadership Internship Credits: 3

This internship will equip female students for a leadership role in a church or community-based ministry. Students will learn administrative and programming skills as well as strategies to envision, recruit, and equip others for ministry.

Post-Graduate Courses

Bible

Bible Exegesis

The Master's student may choose any Bible courses that were not previously applied to their Diploma of Biblical Education or equivalent diploma.

BI550 Thesis

Upon completion of the course of study in Bible Doctrine, the student is to write a 20,000-word thesis. The student is to work with the college administration to determine a subject for the thesis. The student is expected to research his subject thoroughly. Guidelines for the layout, footnotes, and bibliography are available at the school office. Careful attention must be given to biblical accuracy as well as grammar and composition.

Chaplaincy

CH501 Biblical Attitude Toward War

This course focuses on the Bible and the Christian's attitude toward war and the profession of arms. It centers on the Bible and how the professions of law enforcement and the military relate to it.

CH502 Christian Perspective on Counseling PTSD Credits: 3

Chaplains have a key ministry in the identification and treatment of Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD). The natures of the units where chaplains are found have the potential of exposing their professionals to traumatic events that impact them with depression, possible suicidal and homicidal thoughts, extreme panic, or disorganized thinking. The chaplain can be a key counselor in developing an atmosphere of trust and open discussion to treat those suffering with PTSD.

CH503 Christian Positions on War

The course will consist of the four historical Christian positions regarding participation in war. Each view will be examined through the writings of well-known authors of each position. The course will then examine the biblical concepts of war. This is a practical presentation of issues with which every chaplain should be familiar.

CH504 Constitutionality of the Chaplaincy

This course deals with the legal and constitutional issues of the military, Veterans Administration chaplains, and local police and fire chaplains. It deals with the constitutional mandate and basic concepts on which the chaplaincy and ministry are based.

Credits: 6

Credits: 3

Credits: 32

Credits: 3

CH505 Ministering to the Military

The course teaches the basic ministry to the military in both peace and war. A specialized devotional and discipleship program, using the Christian Life Handbook, has been developed especially for the mobile military society. These materials will be taught with principles and applications that can be used in various church programs.

CH506 Religious Pluralism in Military/Federal Society Credits: 3

The course gives the student an overview of the major issues that cause the most religious concerns within military societies. Some conclusions are offered in the defense of religious pluralism to show that it can work in chaplain ministry on a day-to-day basis. Additionally, military commands can fulfill their moral and legal obligation to their subordinates in providing religious support and guaranteeing religious freedom.

CH507 The Soldiers Biblical Right to Kill

The course is a study in the basic issues and beliefs held by the Christian community. It forms an overview of the classical beliefs as they impact the soldier and the military in which he serves. The study will acquaint the student with the issues involved and how Christian believers have historically resolved their inner conflicts regarding participating in war.

CH601 Biblical View of Military Decision Making

Understanding the decision-making process of the military and government is essential to anyone ministering in their society. The material studied here will enable the chaplain to understand and function in government agencies.

CH602 Biblical View of the Literature of War

This course studies the literature written by soldiers in conflict. It is a look into the soldier's heart that is critical to any chaplain who is serious about reaching them for Christ.

CH603 Christian Ethics & Morals in War

The complexities of modern warfare suggest the need for a basic knowledge of morality and war and the issues involved. The chaplain should be a key professional in these matters.

CH604 Christian Ethics in Command

The military is a profession of arms and has ethical dimensions that directly connect to the moral issues associated with warfare. The chaplain may be asked for guidance in these matters and should have a basic knowledge of the nature of the profession and issues involved in such decisions.

Credits: 3

Credits: 3

Credits: 3

Credits: 3

Credits: 3

CH605 Christian Ethics in Strategy

Conducting war is a moral concern as well as a strategic one. Planning and conducting war is affected by traditional professional values that affect judgment and the outcome of plans and practice. There is a thin line between incompetence and immorality in the military profession. The chaplain should be a competent advisor in these matters.

CH606 The Chaplain & Military Writing

The chaplain must have the ability to read and write in the military formats in order to be effective. This is a practical course that will help all chaplains and pastors to write clear and decisive directives and instructions.

CH607 The Biblical Definition of the Transformation of War Credits: 3

The world is fast entering an era of changing warfare, where the familiar forms of armed conflict are giving away to radical new ones. This transformation is studied in the light of Revelation and a biblical description of the Last Days.

CH550 Thesis

Upon completion of the course of study in chaplaincy, the student is to write a 20,000-word thesis. The student is to work with the college administration to determine a subject for the thesis. The student is expected to research his subject thoroughly. Guidelines for the layout, footnotes, and bibliography are available at the school office. Careful attention must be given to biblical accuracy as well as grammar and composition.

Church Music

MU501/502/511/512 **Conducting a Church School Choir**

Credits: 1/semester

The student will direct the Quentin Road Baptist Church choir through the preparation and performance of one anthem. The student will work under the direction of the Music Department and will be graded accordingly.

MU503/504/513/514 Developing a Church School Choir

Credits: 1/semester

The student will participate in developing, training, and directing the children's choirs of the Ouentin Road Christian School and Preschool. The student will work under the direction of the Music Department and will be graded accordingly.

MU506/507/516/517 Piano Pedagogy

The student should be qualified to teach and train in instrumental techniques. The student will work under the direction of the Music Department and will be graded accordingly.

Credits: 3

Credits: 3

Credits: 6

Credits: 2/semester

MU508/509/518/519 Piano Proficiency Credits: 1/semester

The student should be qualified to teach and train in instrumental techniques. The student will work under the direction of the Music Department and will be graded accordingly.

MU510 Elementary Music Methods

The student will learn the best practices for teaching music to elementary age students.

MU520/521/522/523 Vocal Pedagogy Credits: 2/semester

The student should be qualified to teach and train in vocal techniques. The student will work under the direction of the Music Department and will be graded accordingly.

MU526 Composition & Arranging

Guiding principles of composition and arranging are studied.

MU530/531/532/533 Vocal Proficiency Credits: 1/semester

The student should be qualified to teach and train in vocal techniques. The student will work under the direction of the Music Department and will be graded accordingly.

MU550 Thesis

The student will be required to arrange a hymn which will be selected together with the Music Department. In addition, the student must arrange one original composition, the content determined collectively with the Music Department. The arrangements must be submitted in hand notation or computer program. This extensive exercise will demonstrate the student's ability to perform and apply their musical knowledge. In fulfilling all requirements, this will be the equivalent of a Master's thesis.

Bible College Administration

BC501 Biblical Philosophy of a Bible College

This class will discuss the importance of Bible colleges, essentials of the curriculum, the biblical basis for Christian education, and the Christian philosophy of education.

BC502 Organization and Operation of a Bible College Credits: 3

This course will deal with the structure and setup of a Bible college. It will discuss administration, officers, as well as staffing the positions and personnel.

Credits: 6

Credits: 3

Credits: 3

Credits: 3

BC504 Bible College Administration: Academic Affairs Credits: 3

This course of study will examine the character of a biblical teacher, knowledge and the fear of the Lord, how to develop a Bible college course, the seven laws

Preparing and Teaching a Bible College Course

This course will deal with issues within the classroom such as proper record keeping and documentation.

Spiritual Leadership BC505

of teaching, and testing and measurement.

This course will focus on the spiritual characteristics that are required of a leader running a Bible college.

BC506 Bible College Administration: Student Affairs Credits: 3

This course will focus on dealing with student issues outside of the classroom.

BC507 **Bible Colleges & Government Accreditation** Credits: 2

This course is an examination of the arguments for and against government accreditation in Bible colleges. It covers the perceived benefits of government accreditation and offers theological objectives to and warnings against government accreditation.

Theology

Theology

BC503

The Master's student may choose any Theology courses that were not previously applied to their Diploma of Biblical Education or equivalent diploma.

Christian Philosophy of History TH501

Viewing history from a biblical perspective.

TH502 Christ in the Old Testament

Finding the message of Christ, prophecies of Christ, and pictures of Christ all over the Old Testament.

TH550 Thesis

Upon completion of the course of study in Theology, the student is to write a 20,000-word thesis. The student is to work with the college administration to determine a subject for the thesis. The student is expected to research his subject thoroughly. Guidelines for the layout, footnotes, and bibliography are available at the school office. Careful attention must be given to biblical accuracy as well as grammar and composition.

Credits: 32

Credits: 6

Credits: 3

95

Credits: 2

Administration **Board Members** Faculty & Staff

9 have fought a good fight, 9 have finished my course, 9 have kept the faith. 2 Timothy 4:7



Administration

The administration is the heartbeat of the Dayspring Bible College & Seminary and consists of genuine, godly men who have truly given of themselves to the cause of Christ. Each one of these men has proved themselves to be faithful, moral, and compassionate leaders who are dedicated to training the next generation. Students will experience first-hand their faithfulness and dedication to the Lord as they see these men of God selflessly give of themselves as they labor in the ministry. Because Dayspring has a smaller student body, the administration is often able to personally interact with the students, making a positive lasting impression.



Dr. Jim Scudder, Jr. Senior Pastor of the Quentin Road Baptist Church President Diploma of Biblical Education — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary

Master of Theology — Solid Rock Theological Seminary

Doctor of Theology — Solid Rock Theological Seminary



Dr. Phil Stringer Vice President & Academic Dean Bachelor of Science — Indiana Baptist College Master of Arts — Freedom University Master of Arts — Landmark Baptist College Doctor of Philosophy — Landmark Baptist College Doctor of Religious Education — American Bible College

ADMINISTRATION



Pastor Paul Julian Vice President of Operations

Diploma of Biblical Education — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary

Diploma of Biblical Ministry — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary



Pastor Mark Julian Dean & Registrar Diploma of Biblical Education — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary

Board Members, Faculty & Staff

The board members, faculty, and staff of Dayspring Bible College & Seminary can be summed up in one word — dedicated. These godly men and women have been proven to give of themselves faithfully to the work of the Lord. Their desire to see the students develop their heart and mind, both academically and spiritually, is evident by the time and effort they put into their jobs and into the students individually. To them, it is not just a job but a ministry with eternal benefits.



Adams, Dr. David (Visiting Professor) Instructor — Bible Bachelor of Theology — Bluewater Bible College Doctor of Philosophy — Baptist Christian University Doctor of Divinity — Landmark Baptist College



Baugh, Dr. Carl (Visiting Professor) Instructor—Apologetics Bachelor of Arts—Burton College Master of Arts—Pacific College of Graduate Studies Doctor of Theology—Louisiana Baptist University



Bednar, Dr. Lawrence (Visiting Professor) Instructor — Pastoral Bachelor of Science — University of Pittsburg Master of Science — University of Dayton Master of Ministry — Genesee Valley Seminary Master of Divinity — Louisiana Baptist Theological Seminary Doctor of Ministry — Louisiana Baptist Theological Seminary



Birginal, Gary Board Member Instructor — Administration Bachelor of Arts — Northwestern University Master of Management — Northwestern University

BOARD MEMBERS, FACULTY & STAFF



Birginal, Terrie Director of Costume Design Associate in Science — Harper College Bachelor of Arts in Science — Lake Forest College



Cobb, Dr. Rex (Visiting Professor) Instructor — Missions Graduate of Theology — Faith Baptist Institute Doctorate — Landmark Baptist College



Coile, Freddie (Visiting Professor) Instructor — Bible Bachelor of Secondary Education — University of Georgia Bachelor of Arts in Bible — Florida Bible College



Cornelison, Pastor Michael (VIsiting Professor) Computer Programmer Diploma of Biblical Education — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary



Cucuzza, Dr. Thomas (Visiting Professor) Board Member Instructor — Bible Bachelor of Arts — Art Institute of Fort Lauderdale Bachelor of Arts — Florida Bible College Doctor of Theology — Solid Rock Theological Seminary

DAYSPRING BIBLE COLLEGE & SEMINARY



Dearyan, Pastor Neal (Visiting Professor) Instructor — Bible Diploma of Biblical Education — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary



Dearyan, Julie (Visiting Professor) Instructor — Education Writing Advisor Diploma of Biblical Education — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary



Fontana, Dan Head Basketball Coach Diploma of Biblical Education — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary



Fontana, Pastor John Assistant to the Vice President of Operations Visitation Pastor Diploma of Biblical Education — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary



Fontana, Ryan Director of Food Service Diploma of Culinary Ministry — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary

BOARD MEMBERS, FACULTY & STAFF



Gable, Chris Director of Addictions Program Diploma of Biblical Education — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary



Garlock, Dr. Frank (Visiting Professor) Instructor—Music Bachelor of Arts—Bob Jones University Master of Music—Eastman School of Music Doctoral Studies—Eastman School of Music



Getty, Jordan Instructor — Education Diploma of Biblical Education — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary



Haifley, Dr. Daniel (Visiting Professor) Instructor — Bible Diploma of Theology — Moody Bible Institute Bachelor of Theology — Andersonville Baptist Seminary Master of Theology — Andersonville Baptist Seminary Doctor of Theology — Andersonville Baptist Seminary Doctor of Divinity — Indiana Fundamental Bible College



Hamilton, Shelly (Visiting Professor) Instructor — Music Bachelor in Piano Performance — Bob Jones University Master in Piano Performance — Bob Jones University

DAYSPRING BIBLE COLLEGE & SEMINARY



Herriman, Deidre

Instructor — Music Diploma of Biblical Education — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary



Herriman, Jim Superintendent of Maintenance Diploma of Biblical Education — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary



Holder, Diane

Typist Bachelor of Arts — Truman College Masters — Truman College Certificate of Advanced Study — National Louis University Doctoral Work — National Louis University

Housman, Hardy (Visiting Professor)



Instructor — Evangelism Bachelor of Arts in Philosophy — University of the State of New York Master of Arts in Middle Eastern Cultures and Religions — Jerusalem University College Master of Arts in Management — Webster University Master of Education in English — William Carey University Master of Theology in Theology — Campbellsville University Graduate Certificate in Advanced Islamic Studies — New Orleans Baptist Theological Seminary Graduate Certificate in Islamic Studies — Southern Evangelical Seminary EC A Fellow in Christian Apologetics — International

F.C.A., Fellow in Christian Apologetics — International Institute in Apologetics, Evangelism, and Human Rights

BOARD MEMBERS, FACULTY & STAFF



Holler, Dr. Rodney (Visiting Professor) Instructor — Administration, Bible Associate of Arts — Harrisburg Community College Bachelor of Arts — Shippensburg University Diploma of Biblical Education — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary Doctor of Theology — Solid Rock Theological Seminary



Howe, Dr. Joseph Instructor — Chaplaincy Bachelor of Arts — Columbia College & Carthage College Master of Security Studies — Air War College Doctor of Philosophy — Great Plains Baptist Divinity School



Hudson, Kari Director of Set Design Diploma of Biblical Education — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary



Johnson, Dr. Dell (Visiting Professor) Instructor — Education Bachelor of Science — University of Wisconsin Master of Divinity — Central Baptist Theological Seminary Master of Religious Ed. — Central Baptist Theological Seminary Master of Theology — Central Baptist Theological Seminary Doctor of Theology — Central Baptist Theological Seminary Doctor of Ministry — Grace Theological Seminary



Juby, lan (Visiting Professor) Instructor — Apologetics Founder & President of International Creation Science SIG President of Citizens for Origins Research & Education

DAYSPRING BIBLE COLLEGE & SEMINARY



Julian, Pastor John Instructor — Bible Bachelor of Arts — Florida Bible College



Julian, Josh Director of Marketing & Design Diploma of Biblical Education — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary



Julian, Molly Director of Preschool Education Instructor — Education Diploma of Biblical Education — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary



King, Dr. Randy (Visiting Professor) Instructor — Missions Bachelor of Religious Education — Northland Baptist Bible College Master of Ministry — Northland Baptist Bible College



Kumura, Kari Director of Graphic Arts Diploma of Biblical Education — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary

BOARD MEMBERS, FACULTY & STAFF



Laegeler, Joy Instructor — Music Diploma of Biblical Education — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary



Laskus, Mark Dean of Men Diploma of Biblical Education — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary



Lewis, Dr. James (Visiting Professor) Instructor — Bible College Administration Master of Education — Landmark Baptist College Doctor of Education — Landmark Baptist College Doctor of Ministries — Landmark Baptist College



McKnight, Jan *Typist*



Malone, Bruce (Visiting Professor) Instructor — Apologetics Bachelor of Science — University of Cincinnati

DAYSPRING BIBLE COLLEGE & SEMINARY



Maloney, James Director of Food Service, DBC Campus Diploma of Biblical Education — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary



Mucerino, Dr. Jim (Visiting Professor) Board Member Instructor — Bible Diploma of Biblical Education — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary Doctor of Ministry — Solid Rock Theological Seminary



Mutsch, Dr. Greg (Visiting Professor) Board Member Instructor—Pastoral Bachelor of Science—Pillsbury Baptist Bible College Master of Divinity—Central Baptist Theological Seminary Doctor of Education—Bob Jones University Doctor of Ministry—Trinity International University Graduate Study: University of Minnesota; American Institute of Holy Land Studies, Jerusalem



Parker, Captain Dale (Visiting Professor) Instructor — Chaplaincy Bachelor of Arts — Florida Bible College Bachelor of Theology — Florida Bible College Master of Divinity — Grace Theological Seminary



Pigott, Steve (Visiting Professor) Instructor — Christian Living Bachelor of Arts — Southern Methodist College


Reehoff, Pastor Dan (Visiting Professor) Instructor — Bible, Christian Living Diploma of Biblical Education — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary



Reehoff, Aimee (Visiting Professor) Instructor — Christian Living Diploma of Biblical Education — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary



Rende, Pastor David Director of Christian Communications & Music Instructor — Music Diploma of Biblical Education — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary



Reno, Mark (Visiting Professor) Instructor — Evangelism Director of the Conversion Center Associate of Arts in Business Administration — Hagerstown Community College



Reyes, Adam Instructor — Education Diploma of Biblical Education — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary

DAYSPRING BIBLE COLLEGE & SEMINARY



Reyes, Kerry *Finance Department* Bachelor of Arts — Northern Illinois University Diploma of Biblical Education — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary



Reyes, Sal Board Member Instructor — Administration Diploma of Biblical Education — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary Bachelor of Science — Northern Illinois University Master of Arts — University of Chicago



Robinson, Pastor Mark (Visiting Professor) Instructor — Evangelism Executive Director of Jewish Awareness Ministries Bachelor of Science in Marketing — University of Louisiana



Rust, Lynda *Head Volleyball Coach* Bachelor of Science — University of Wisconsin Diploma of Biblical Studies — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary



Scudder, Karen Executive Assistant to the President Instructor — Women's Ministry Leadership Diploma of Biblical Education — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary



Scudder, Linda Instructor — Music Author, Songwriter



Seecharan, Dr. Ron (Visiting Professor) Instructor — Missions President of Solid Rock Theological Seminary in India Diploma — R.C.A. Institute Diploma — Elkins Institute Bachelor of Arts — Florida Bible College Master of Theology — Southwest Seminary Doctor of Theology — Clarksville Baptist School of Theology Doctor of Philosophy — Evangel Christian University of America



Shade, Dr. Bill (Visiting Professor) Instructor — Bible Bachelor of Arts — Philadelphia Bible Institute Doctor of Divinity — Toledo Bible College & Seminary



Sorenson, Dr. David (Visiting Professor) Instructor—Bible Bachelor of Arts in Bible—Pillsbury Baptist Bible College Master of Divinity—Central Baptist Theological Seminary of Minnesota Doctor of Ministry—Pensacola Theological Seminary



Sortman, Joe Director of Information Technologies Diploma of Biblical Education — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary

DAYSPRING BIBLE COLLEGE & SEMINARY



Stankus, Kyle Superintendent of Grounds Diploma of Biblical Education — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary



Stankus, Lisa Director of Special Education Instructor — Education Bachelor of Arts — Northern Illinois University



Stringer, Cindy Instructor — Education Bachelor of Arts — Landmark Baptist College



Summer, Molly Admissions & Administrative Assistant Diploma of Biblical Studies — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary



Tagliapietra, Dr. Ron (Visiting Professor) Instructor—Education Bachelor of Arts—North Central College Master of Science—University of Oregon Bachelor of Arts—Pillsbury Baptist Bible College Master of Arts—Bob Jones University Doctor of Education—Bob Jones University



Tanney, Pastor Jon

Principal of Quentin Road Christian School Instructor—Education Diploma of Biblical Education—Dayspring Bible College & Seminary Diploma of Biblical Ministry—Dayspring Bible College & Seminary



Tanney, Kristin Administrative Assistant Instructor — Administration Diploma of Biblical Education — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary



Tanney RN, Margaret Instructor — Music, Education Bachelor of Science — Northeast Missouri State University



Tanney DO, Dr. Robert Board Member Instructor — Education Bachelor of Science — Northeast Missouri State University Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine — Kirksville College of Osteopathic Medicine



Thomas, Cyndie *Finance Manager* Diploma of Biblical Studies — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary

DAYSPRING BIBLE COLLEGE & SEMINARY



Vacko, Karen Instructor — Administration, Education Bachelor of Arts — Elmhurst College



Vasquez, Jane Dean of Women Diploma of Biblical Education — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary



Vasquez, Paul *Technical Director* Diploma of Biblical Education — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary



Veinot, Don (Visiting Professor) Instructor — Evangelism Co-founder and President of Midwest Christian Outreach, Inc., President of Evangelical Ministries to New Religions, Author



Vincent, John Distance Learning Diploma of Biblical Education — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary Diploma of Biblical Ministry — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary



Vosburgh, Dr. Henry (Visiting Professor) Instructor — Bible Bachelor of Arts — Bob Jones University Doctor of Theology — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary



Zellmer, Stephanie Instructor — Music Diploma of Biblical Education — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary Diploma of Biblical Ministry — Dayspring Bible College & Seminary



Zeinner, Dr. Stephen (Visiting Professor) Instructor — Missions

Bachelor of Religious Education — Midwestern Baptist College Doctor of Divinity — Northeast Baptist Bible College

Campus Details

Location



Dayspring is nestled in the far Northwest Suburbs of Chicago in Mundelein, Illinois. The campus is close enough to enjoy the sites of downtown Chicago, but far enough away to benefit from the serenity of the suburbs.

The beautiful 13 ¹/₂ acre campus is surrounded by hundreds of acres of forest preserve with the well-groomed Millennium Trails running through them that offer hiking, biking, cross-country skiing, sledding, and ice skating.

Many well-known shops, restaurants, and grocery stores are within several miles of the campus. Downtown Chicago, a 60-minute drive, is known for its great restaurants, shopping, zoos, and museums.

Students staying for the summer can enjoy Six Flags Great America theme park, only 30 minutes from the campus, and Lake Michigan beaches, which are 20–30 minutes away.

Airports

Students wanting to fly home between semesters can choose from three major airports, all within 60 minutes of Dayspring: O'Hare International Airport, Midway Airport, and Mitchell International Airport in Milwaukee, Wisconsin. Transportation can be provided by Dayspring if it is coordinated in advance.

Facilities

Quentin Road Baptist Church



Located just 5 miles from our 13.5-acre Mundelein campus is our 43-acre campus in Lake Zurich. This is our 80,000 square foot multi-purpose building. Included in this building is a 2,500-seat auditorium in which church services, chapel, and special functions are held. Also located in this building are the music department and practice rooms, Road to Learning Dyslexia department, gymnasium, swimming pool, *InGrace* broadcast studio, cafeteria and large commercial kitchen, and study hall rooms for students.

Dormitory

This is the building which the students living on campus will call "home". There is a Men's wing and a Women's wing, and each wing features a common area with couches, desks, table and chairs, microwave, and re-



frigerators. Most students will share a room with one or more other students and sleep on either bunk beds or twin beds. Each student will have their own dresser and closet. Located in each wing are several private bathrooms which will be assigned to students. Also located in this building are the Student Center, laundry facilities, DBC Café, men's and women's fitness centers, and practice rooms for those taking instrument lessons.

Academic Building

This building is where students will come to study during their class time and take their tests. There are two lecture rooms, two study halls, computer lab, library, administrative offices, and a break room.



Cafeteria & Gymnasium



Located in this building is our campus cafeteria for students living in the dorms. A variety of delicious, healthy meals are prepared here all week in a well-equipped commercial kitchen. The lower section of this building has a nice gymnasium where students can shoot baskets or play volleyball.

Field House



The Eagles Home Court, at our Lake Zurich Field House, features a high quality wood floor, rims, and backboards along with modern, state-of-the-art home and away locker rooms. This building also houses our Media & Mail Department where all of our materials are printed and shipped.



Married Housing and Visitors' Suites

Eight efficiency apartments are located in this building, each complete with a bathroom, kitchen, family room and bedroom, and are available to married students on a first-come-first-served basis. Also located in this building are two visitors' suites.

Dayspring Bible College Campus Map 27875 N. Fairfield Road Mundelein, IL

- 1: Cafeteria & Gymnasium
- 2: Dormitory Lobby & Offices
- 3: Women's Dormitory Lower Level: Student Center, Café, Fitness Rooms, Practice Rooms
- 4: Men's Dormitory

5: Executive Suite

6: Academic Building, Library, Administrative Offices

- 7: Married Housing & Visitors' Suites
- 8: Maintenance Building
- 9: Caretaker



Quentin Road Baptist Church Campus Map 24126 N. Quentin Road Lake Zurich, IL

- 1: Quentin Road Christian Preschool
- 2: Quentin Road Christian School (grades K-8th)
- 3: Upper Level: Main Auditorium and Gymnasium Lower Level: Pool, Road to Learning, Fellowship Hall & Cafeteria, Kitchen, InGrace Studio, Quentin Road Christian School (grades 9th–12th)
- 4: Field House
- 5: Print Shop and Mailroom







President **Dr. Jim Scudder, Jr.**



Vice President of Church Relations **Dr. Phil Stringer**

27875 N. Fairfield Road | Mundelein, IL 60060 (224) 677-7800 | dbc.edu

A ministry of the Quentin Road Baptist Church